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TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
CIN: L52110WB1985PLC196555

Regd. Office:
23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700013 (W.B.)

Phone : 033-22114457, Fax: 033-22115493
E-mail: triindialtd@gmail.com

.Website : triindialtd.com

Date: 03-09-2021

To,
The Listing & Compliance Department
Metropolitan Stock Exchange(MCX-SX)
Vibgyor Towers, Plot No.C-62
Bandra Kurla Complex Bandra (EAST)
4thFloor, Opposite Trident Hotel
Mumbai-400098

SYMBOL: TRIDENTIND

Dear Sir jMadam,

Sub:- Notice of 37th Annual General Meeting (AGM) and Annual Report for the
Financial Year 2020-21.

This is to inform you that the 37th Annual General Meeting of the Company is scheduled on
Thursday, September 30, 2021 at 02.30 pm at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor. Kolkata -
700013.

Pursuant to Section 34(1) of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"), Please find enclosed a copy of Annual
Report for the Financial Year 2020-2021 together with the Notice of AGM.

The Annual Report for the Financial Year 2020-2021 is also available on the website of the
Company www.triindialtd.com

Kindly take the same on your records.

Thanking You

Yours Faithfully
For, TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED .

..Net.- .Et!
Neha Singh
(Company Secretary & Compliance Officer)
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CORPORATE INFORMATIONS 

 

 

 

AUTHORISED CAPITAL  _ Rs. 1, 00, 00,000 of 10, 00,000 lacs shares of Rs. 10/- each 
PAID UP CAPITAL            _ Rs. 99,60,000 of 9,96,000 lacs shares of Rs. 10/- each 

 
 
 
 

VIJAY KUMAR JAIN            –    Managing Director  

PRAKASH CHAND SETHI –    Director 

RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN  _    Independent Director  
ARUNA GIRI                          _   Independent Director (Upto 12-08-2021) 
KANTA BOKARIA                _   Additional Independent Director (Inducted w.e.f  12-08-2021) 
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        CIN: L52110WB1985PLC196555 
 
 
 

Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited 5th 
floor, 23, R. N. Mukherjee Road, 
 Kolkata-700001, West Bengal  
 
 
 
 
M/S AGRAWAL & MANTRI     

        (Chartered Accountants) 
        404, 4th Floor, R R Tower, Ratu Road,  
        Ranchi  
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M/S UDAI PATHAK & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 37th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Trident India 

Limited is scheduled to be held on Thursday, 30th Day of September, 2021 at its registered office 

at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata – 700 013, West Bengal, India at 02.30 P.M. to 

transact the following business. 

ORIDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1) To Consider; approve and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Balance Sheets as on 31st 

March, 2021, the profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st 

March, 2021 together with the Auditors Report thereon and the Report of the Board. 

 
2) To appoint a director in place of Mr. Prakash Chand Sethi  (DIN: 01004493), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 
3) Appointment of Statutory Auditors 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolutions, 
with or without modification:  
 
a) To fill the casual vacancy:  
 
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provision, if any 

including any modification(s), clarifications, exemptions or re-enactments thereof for the 

time being in force) and upon recommendations of the Audit Committee & Board of 

Directors, M/s.  B M Chatrath & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 301011E /E3000025) 

be and are hereby appointed as Statutory auditors of the Company, to fill casual vacancy 

caused by the resignation of M/s.  Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 018075C). 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s. B M Chatrath & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 

301011E /E3000025) be and are hereby appointed as Statutory auditors of the Company to 

hold office from 18th August, 2021, until the conclusion of the 37th Annual General Meeting of 

the company, at such remuneration plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses, as may 

be mutually agreed with the Board of Directors”. 

 

a) For a period of Five years:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of section 139(8)  and other applicable provision, if 

any,, of the companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force) and upon 

recommendations of the Audit Committee & Board of Directors, consent of the members of 

the company be and is hereby accorded to appoint M/s. B M Chatrath & Co LLP, Chartered 

Accountants, (FRN: 301011E /E3000025) as the Statutory auditors of the Company to 

conduct the statutory audit for a period of 5 (five) years commencing from the conclusion of 

this 37th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 42nd Annual general Meeting of the 

company at such remuneration and out of pocket expenses, as may be mutually agreed with 

the Board of Directors”. 
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           SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

4) Appointment of Mrs. Kanta Bokaria (DIN:09278050) as an Independent Director 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolutions:  

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 Schedule IV and all other 
applicable provisions of the companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment 
and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014,(including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force), Regulations 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and pursuant to 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mrs. Kanta Bokaria, (DIN: 
09278050), who was appointed as an Additional Director (Non-Executive & Independent) of 
the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from August 12, 2021, in terms of section 
161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office up to date of this Annual General 
meeting, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period 
of consecutive five years from August 12, 2021 upto August 11, 2026 (both days inclusive), 
not liable to retire by rotation.” 

 
 

Date: 18th August, 2021                                                  By the order of the Board of Directors  
Place: Kolkata                                                                          
                                                                                                 SD/- 

    
        Registered Office:    Neha Singh 
        23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue   (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) 
        3rd Floor 
        Kolkata-700013 
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 NOTES: 
 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY 

TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT 

BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Pursuant to Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

a person can act as a Proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members holding in aggregate, 

not more than ten percent of the total share capital   of the Company. Members holding 

more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single 

person as Proxy, who shall not act as a Proxy for any other Member. The instrument of 

Proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the 

Company, duly completed and signed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement 

of the meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this Report. Proxies submitted on behalf of 

limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / 

authority, as applicable. 

 
2. Corporate member intending to send their authorize representatives to attend the AGM 

are requested to send a certificate copy of the Board resolution to the Company, 

authorizing them to attend and vote on their behalf at the AGM. 

 
3. Members, Proxies and Authorized representatives are requested to bring the duly 

completed Attendance Slip enclosed herewith to attend the AGM. 

 
4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed 

from Friday, 24th September, 2021 to Thursday, 30th September, 2021 (both days 

inclusive). 

 
5. To support “Green Initiative”, Members who have not yet registered their email address 

are requested to register the same with their Depository Participants (“DP”) in case the 

shares are held by them in electronic form and with MDPL in case the shares are held in 

physical form. 

 
6. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal 

address, email address, telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent account Number (PAN), 

mandates, nominations, bank details, power of attorney, such as name of the Bank and 

Branch details, bank account number, MICR codes, IFSC c etc. to their DPs in case the 

shares are held in electronic form and to MDPL in case the shares are held in physical 

form. 

 
7. Members are requested to send all communications relating to shares to the company’s 

Share Transfer Agent to M/s Datamatics Private Limited, 23, R. N. Mukherjee Road, 5th 

Floor, Kolkata-700001. 

 
8. As per the provision of section 72 of the Act, the facility of making nomination is available 

for the members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet 

registered their nominations are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. 

SH-13. The said form can be downloaded from the Company’s website 

www.triindialtd.com Members are requested to submit the said form to their DP in case 

the shares are held in electronic form and to MDPL in case the shares are held in physical 

form. 

http://www.triindialtd.com/
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9. Members holding Physical form, in more than one folio are requested to send the 

Company or MDPL, the details of such folio together with the share certificates for 

consolidating their holdings  

  in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be issued to such members after making 

requisite   changes. 

 
10. In case Joint Holders attending the AGM, The Members whose name appears as the first 

holder in the order of names as per register of members of the Company will be entitled 

to vote. 

 
11. Members seeking any information with regard to accounts, are requested to write to the 

Company at an early date, so as to enable the management to keep the information ready 

at the AGM. 

 

12. Notice of the AGM along with the Annual report 2020-21 is being sent by electronic mode 

to those whose email address are registered with the Company/Depositories, unless any 

member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For members who have not yet 

registered their email address, physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode. 

Members may note that notice and Annual report 2020-21 will also be available on the 

Company’s website www.triindialtd.com/Annual Report 2020-21 and on the website 

NSDL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 

13.  All Members are requested to physically present at the meeting in person or by proxy to 

attend the 37th Annual general Meeting of the Company. 

 
14. The Investor may contact the Company Secretary for redressal of their 

grievances/queries. For this purpose they may either to it at the Registered office or e-

mail their grievances/queries to the Company Secretary at the following e-mail address : 

triindialtd@gmail.com. 

 

15. Mode of sending Notice for AGM and dispatch of Annual Report 

 
According to the provision of Rule 18 of the Companies (management and Administration) 

Rules, 2014, the notice of general meeting and Annual Report of the Company for the 

financial year 2020-21 proposed to be conducted may be given to the members only 

through e-mails registered with the company or with the depository participants/ 

depository or the Registrar and Share Transfer agent (RTA) i.e, M/s Maheshwari 

Datamatics Private Limited. A copy of notice of meeting shall be prominently displayed on 

the website of the company i.e, www.triindialtd.com  and due intimation shall be made to 

the stock exchanges. Notice shall also be available on the e-voting website of the agency for 

providing e-voting facility i.e, NSDL, VIZ, www.evoting.nsdl.com . 

 

 

16. COVID PREVENTION (AGM & SOCIAL DISTANCING) 

 
The Outbreak of COVID-19 has disrupted the lives, livelihoods, communities and business 

worldwide In order to curd its effect the countries all over the world has been forced to 

adopt the social distancing norms .The Annual General Meeting of the company will be 

held by adopting the social distancing norms, use of hand sanitizations, use of face mask, 

Thermometer etc. 

http://www.triindialtd.com/Annual%20Report%202020-21
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:triindialtd@gmail.com
http://www.triindialtd.com/
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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17. E-VOTING PROCESS 

 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 
mentioned below: 
 
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
 
A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode 
 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in 
order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

 
 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with NSDL. 

1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please 

visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com/ either 

on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page 

of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” 

icon under “Login” which is available under “IDeAS” section. 

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID 

and Password. After successful authentication, you will be 

able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” 

under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting 

page. Click on options available against company name or e-

Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be re-directed 

to NSDL e-Voting website for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period. 

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS” Portal or click at  

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.js

p 

 
3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting 

system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new 

screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. 

your sixteen digit demat account number held with 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown 

on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be 

redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see 

e-Voting page. Click on options available against company 

name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you will 

be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period.  

 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with CDSL 

 
1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can 

login through their user id and password. Option will be 

made available to reach e-Voting page without any 

further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi 

/ Easiest 

arehttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also 

able to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of 

e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to 

cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 

register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegi

stration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page 

by providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a 

link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered 

Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After 

successful authentication, user will be provided links for 

the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in 

progress. 

 
Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in 
demat mode) login 
through their depository 
participants 

 
You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  Once login, you will be able to 
see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will 
be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
options available against company name or e-Voting service 
provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of 
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

 
Important note:  Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 
issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 
990  and  1800 22 44 30 
 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 
23058738 or 022-23058542-43 
 

 
 

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to 
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

 
4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 
and Client ID is 12****** then your user 
ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** 
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  
 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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password to login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve 

the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 
‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will 
force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, 

your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace 
the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and 
open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to 
open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of 
client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical 
form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered 

 
6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have 

forgotten your password: 
 

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your 
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
 

 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

 
d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 

votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 
 
 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on 
the check box. 

 
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
 
 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 
 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in 

which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-

Voting period. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 

“Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on 

the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter 

etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are 

authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to af2011@rediffmail.com  with a copy 

marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 

disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an 

event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical 

User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the 

password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 

section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 

30  or send a request to NSDL officials at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories 
for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the 
resolutions set out in this notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 
email to triindialtd@gmail.com . 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + 
CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to triindialtd@gmail.com. If you are an Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login 
method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.infor 
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned 
documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by 
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 

mailto:af2011@rediffmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:triindialtd@gmail.com
mailto:triindialtd@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and 
email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

 
Other Instructions: 

i. The e-voting period commences on Monday, September 27, 2021 (9.00 am) and ends on 

Wednesday, September 29, 2021 (5.00 pm). During this period, members holding shares either 

in Physical form or in dematerialised form, as on Thursday, September 23, 2021 i.e Cut off date, 

may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall also be disabled for voting 

thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not 

be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote again. 

ii. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share 
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date. A person whose name is recorded in the register 
of members or in the register of beneficial owner maintained by the depositories as on the cut 
off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of voting, either through remote e-voting or 
voting at the AGM through electronic voting system or poll paper. 
 

iii. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the company after 
dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as of cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and 
password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in. However, if he/she is already registered 
with NSDL for remote e-voting then he/she can use his/her existing User ID and password for 
casting the votes. 

 
 

iv.  The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the 
votes cast at the Meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the 
presence of at least two witness not in the employment of the Company and make, not later 
than 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes 
cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing, who 
shall countersign the same. 
 
 
 

v. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the Company’s 
website www.triindialtd.com and on the website NSDL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com 
immediately. The Company shall simultaneously forward the results Metropolitan Stock 
Exchange Limited (MCX-SX), where the shares of the company are listed. The results shall also 
be displayed on the Notice Board at the registered office of the Company. 

 
 
                                                                                               By Order of the Board of Directors 
 
                                                                                               Neha Singh 
                                                                                               (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) 
 
    Kolkata, August 18, 2021 
     
     Registered Address: 
     23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 
     3rd Floor, 
     Kolkata-700013                                                                                                             
 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
http://www.triindialtd.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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 EXPLANATORY STATEMENTU/S 102 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

As required under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013(“Act”) the following explanatory 
statement sets out all material facts relating to business mentioned under the Item No. 3 to 
Item. No. 4  of the accompanying Notice: 

 

Item No. 3:   

The members of the Company at the 36th Annual general Meeting held on 23rd December, 
2020 has appointed  M/s. Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered Accountants, (FRN NO.018075C), as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the term of next five years till the conclusion of  41st   

Annual General Meeting.  

M/s. Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered Accountants, has tender their resignation as the statutory 
Auditor of the company, expressing their inability due to non-renewal of Peer Review, 
resulting in a casual vacancy in the office of the Auditors of the company w.e.f 13th August, 
2021 as per section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

In accordance with the aforesaid provision of the act, the casual vacancy caused by the 
resignation of the statutory Auditors shall be filed by the Board within a period of thirty days 
and such appointment shall also be approved by the members of the company within three 
months of the recommendations of the Board. 

Accordingly based on the recommendations of Audit Committee and confirmation received 
from M/s. B M Chatrath & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 301011E /E3000025) on 
their eligibility, the Board recommends to the members for the appointment of M/s B M 
Chatrath & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants as the statutory Auditors of the company: 

1. To fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered 
Accountants to hold office of the Statutory Auditors upto conclusion of this Annual 
General Meeting, and 

2. For a period of five years, from the conclusion of 37th Annual General Meeting till the 
conclusion of 42nd Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

 

Item No. 4:   

The Board had on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 
appointed Mrs. Kanta Bokaria (DIN:09278050) as an Additional Director (Non-Executive and 
Independent) of the Company w.e.f August 12, 2021, pursuant to Section 161 of the 
companies Act, 2013 she is holding office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting. 

In terms of provision of section 149,152, Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act,2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of 
Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulations 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), it is proposed to 
appoint her as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a period of five 
consecutive years from August 12, 2021 upto August 11, 2026 (both days inclusive). She 
shall not be liable to retire by rotation during this period. 

In terms of provisions of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, she has submitted a 
declaration that she is not disqualified from being appoint as a Director of the Company 
along with her consent to act as such. 

She has also submitted a declaration about her meeting the criteria of independence as 
stipulated under section 149(6) of the companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of 
Listing Regulations. In the opinion of the Board, she fulfills the condition specified in the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder for her appointment as an Independent 
Director of the company. 
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The Board considers her continued association as an Independent Director to be of immense 
benefit to the Company. Accordingly the Board recommends the ordinary Resolutions set out 
at Item No.4 for the approval of the Members. 

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any 
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.4. 
of the Notice. 

 
                                                                                                                 By Order of the Board of Directors 
                           
                                                                                                                 Sd/- 
  
                                                                                                                 Neha Singh 
 (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) 
 
     Kolkata, August 18, 2021 
     
     Registered Address: 
     23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 
     3rd Floor, 
     Kolkata-700013                                                                                                             
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PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR BEING RE-APPOINTED 

 
 

Name of the Director MR. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 

DIN 01004493 

Designation NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Date of Birth 26/07/1947 

Date of Appointment 22/03/2004 

Qualifications BA  GRADUATE 

Name of the other Company in which he 
holds directorship 

 RANCHI HANDLOOM PRIVATE LIMITED 
 

Name of the other Companies in which 
he holds chairman/ 
Membership of Committees of Boards 

NONE 

Relationship with other Directors NONE 

 
 
 
 
Dated: 18th August, 2021 

 

Registered Office:                                                               By order of the Board of Director 

23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,                                               Sd/- 
Kolkata-700013                                                                    Neha Singh 
West Bengal              (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer) 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

To, 

The Members, 
 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 37th  Annual Report on the business and 

operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021. 

 

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY. 
 

Your Board is pleased to present the highlights of the Standalone& Consolidated financial 

statement of your company for the financial year 2020–21 and 2019–20 as under: 

 

 STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED 
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 2020-2021 2019-2020 

Profit Before Interest & Depreciation. -3,73,875.13. -6,20,550.00 -3,73,875.13 -6,20,550.00 
Less : Depreciation & Amortization 1966.00 55,85.00 1966.00 55,85.00 
Less : Finance Cost 587.05 655.97 587.05 655.97 
Profit Before Tax -3,76,428.18 -6,26,790.97 -3,76,428.18 -6,26,790.97 
Provision For Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Amount Transferred to Reserves -3,76,428.18 -6,26,790.97 -3,76,428.18  

Transfer to contingent provisions 
against standard assets 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Share of Profit of Associates - - -7,80,696.00 3,31,274.00 
Profit & Loss for the year -3,76,428.18 -6,26,790.97 -11,57,124.00 -2,95,516.97 
Balance as per last balance sheet 

-27,97,961.80 
-

21,71,170.83 
1,32,200.20 4,27,717.17 

Surplus carried to balance sheet -3,76,428.18 -6,26,790.97 -11,57,124.00 -2,955,16.97 

 

2. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR / STATE 
OF   COMPANY'S AFFAIR 

The Profit & Loss of the company for the year under review is Rs. (3,76,428.18 /-) as against 
Profit & Loss of Rs  (6, 26,790.97 /-) in the previous year. 

3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

Your Directors are please to inform you that there was no change in the nature of business 
of your Company during the Financial Year under review. 

4. DIVIDEND 

Your Directors decided and declare to plough back the profits for the year under review into 
the growth opportunities which shall create value for the shareholders and therefore does 
not recommend any dividend for the year under review. 

5. RESERVES 

Your company has not transferred any amount to the reserves of the company. 
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6. CHANGE OF NAME 

Your company’s name is TRIDENT INDIA  LIMITED and there is no change in its name during the 
year under review. 

7. SHARE CAPITAL 
 

The paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2021 was 99,60,000. 
Your Directors further ensures that during the year under review your company has not 
bought back any of its securities or issued any Sweat Equity Shares or issued any Bonus 
Shares or provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees. 

8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

a) Retire by rotation. 

Mr.. Prakash Chand Sethi  (DIN : 01004493), who retire by rotation at the ensuing 
general meeting pursuant to section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and being 
eligible offer herself for re-appointment. Your Director recommends his re- 
appointment. The details are given in Annexure I forming part of the Board Report. 

b) Resignation of Director 

Mrs. Aruna Giri (DIN: 08771279) has resigned from the post of (Non-Executive 
Independent Director) w.e.f 12th August, 2021. 

c) Appointment of Independent Director 

Mrs. Kanta Bokaria (DIN: 09278050) was appointed as an Additional Non-Executive 
Independent Director on the Board w.e.f 12th August, 2021. It is proposed to appoint 
her as an Independent Director for a period of 5(Five) years subject to approval of 
the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

9. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

Your Company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the company, 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they 
meet the criteria of Independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

10. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Your Directors ensures that none of the employees of your company is in receipt of salary 
and / or remuneration in excess of the threshold limit, pursuant to the provisions of Rule 2 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 

11. MEETING 

a) Board Meetings 
A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. 
During the Financial Year 2020 – 21 Six (6) Board Meetings were held, the dates  of 
the meeting being 24/06/2020, 04/09/2020, 15/09/2020, 02/11/2020, 
13/011/2020, and 14/02/2021, and. The intervening gap between any two 
meetings held during the year was not more than one hundred and twenty days. 

b) Audit Committee Meeting 

A calendar of Audit Committee Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the 
Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2020– 21 four (4) Meeting of 
the Committee was held, the date of the meetings was 04/09/2020, 15/09/2020, 
02/11/2019 and 14/02/2020. 
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c) Nomination & Remuneration Committee. 

A calendar of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting is prepared and 
circulated in advance to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 
2020 –21 five (4) meeting of the Committee was held, the date of the meeting was 
24.06.2020, 29.09.2020, 02.12.2020 and 09.03.2021. 

d) Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting. 

A calendar of Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting is prepared  and  
circulated in A calendar of Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting is prepared  
and  circulated in advance to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial 
Year 2020 – 21 four (4) meeting of the Committee was held,  the date  of  the 
meeting were 15.06.2020, 18.09.2020, 22.11.2020 and 19.02.2021. 

e) Risk Management Committee Meeting. 

A calendar of Risk Management Committee Meeting is prepared and circulated in 
advance to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2020-21 four 
(4) meeting of the Committee was held, the date  of  the meeting were 15.06.2020, 
18.09.2020, 22.11.2020 and 19.02.2021. 

12. COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITEES. 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of the company is headed by Mr. Vijay Kumar Jain of the company, an 
eminent person of high credentials and of considerable professional experience who 
actively contributed in the deliberation of the Board. As on close of business hours 
of March 31, 2021 the Board comprised of five directors as mentioned below: 

 

Sl. No Name DIN Category Designation 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN    01376813 Executive Managing 
Director 

2. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 
01004493 

Non Executive Director 

3. ARUNA GIRI 
08771279 

Non executive Independent 
Director 

4. RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Non Executive Independent 
Director 

 Audit Committee 

The chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company constituted under Section 177 
of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed by the Mrs. Aruna Giri 
(08771279), Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent lady of high 
credentials and of considerable professional experience. As on close of business 
hours of March 31, 2019 the Board of Audit Committee comprised of three directors  
as  mentioned  below. 

 

SL.NO NAME DIN DESIGNATION 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Managing Director 

2. RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Independent Director 

3. ARUNA GIRI 
 

08771279 Independent Director 
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 NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company 
constituted under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed 
Mrs. Aruna Giri (08771279) Independent Director of the company. She is an 
eminent lady of high credentials and of considerable professional experience. As on 
close of business hours of March 31, 2021, the Board of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee comprised of three directors as mentioned below. 

 

Sl. No. Name DIN Designation 

1. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 01004493 Non Executive Director 

2. RAJENDRA  KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Independent Director 

3. ARUNA GIRI 
 

08771279 Independent Director 

 SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE 

This committee was headed by Mrs. Aruna Giri (08771279), Independent  Director 
of the company. She is an eminent person of high credentials and of considerable 
professional experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2021 the Board of 
Shareholders Grievance Committee comprised of three directors as mentioned 
below. 

 

Sl. no Name DIN Designation 

1. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 07448865 Non Executive Director  

2. RAJENDRA  KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Independent Director 

3. ARUNA GIRI 
08771279 

Independent Director 

 RISK MANAGEMENT  COMMITTEE 

The chairman of the risk Management Committee of the Company is headed by Mrs. 
Aruna Giri (08771279) Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent 
lady of high credentials and of considerable professional experience. As on close of 
business hours of March 31, 2021, the Board of Risk Management Committee  
comprised  of four directors as mentioned below. 

 

Sl. No. Name DIN Designation 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Managing Director 

2. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 07448865 Non Executive Director 

3. RAJENDRA  KUMAR JAIN 07045731 Independent Director 

4. 
 ARUNA GIRI 

08771279 
Independent Director 

 
13. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules 
framed there under, if any, the statement containing the salient feature of the financial 
statement of a company's subsidiary or subsidiaries, associate company or companies  
and joint venture or ventures as forming part of this report. Your Director is please to 
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inform you that as on the close of the 31st March, 2021 your company has only one 
associate company named M Nirmal Kumar Private Limited and ensures that there is 
no subsidiary or subsidiaries and Joint Venture  or Ventures.  The salient feature of the 
financial statement is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure II. 

 
14. VIGIL MACHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

 

Your directors are pleased to inform you that the company has adopted a vigil mechanism 
which comprises whistle blower policy for directors,  employees,  and vendors of the 
company. This policy provides a formal mechanism for directors employees and vendors 
to approach the chairman of Audit committee  to  report  concerns about unethical, actual 
or suspected fraud or violation of company code of conduct and thereby ensuring that 
activities of the company are conducted in a fair and transparent manner. The policy is 
also available at the company website. 

 
15. STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT 
 
In accordance with the provision of   section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Rules made thereunder, M/s Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 018075C) 

was appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 36th Annual General meeting 

of the Company held on 23rd December, 2020 for a term of Five years till the conclusion of 

41st Annual General Meeting. However, M/s Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered Accountants, 

has tender their resignation as the Statutory auditors of the Company expressing their 

inability due to non-renewal of peer review resulting in a casual vacancy in the office of 

the Auditors of the Company w.e.f 13th August, 2021 as per section 139(8) of the 

companies Act, 2013. 

1. To fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. Agrawal & Mantri, 
Chartered Accountants to hold office of the Statutory Auditors upto conclusion of 
this Annual General Meeting, and 

2. For a period of Five years, from the conclusion of 37th Annual General Meeting till the 
conclusion of 42nd  Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

 
M/s B M Chatrath & Co LLP , Chartered Accountants has confirmed their eligibility to act 

as the Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

M/s  Agrawal & Mantri, Chartered Accountants have completed the Statutory Audit for 

period 2020-21 and submitted their Auditors Report to the Shareholders, which does not 

contain any qualifications or adverse remark. The observations made in Auditors Report 

read together with relevant notes thereon are self-explanatory and hence do not call for 

any further comments under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

16. SCRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 

Your Directors has appointed Ms. Anjali Mishra, a practicing Company Secretary, as 
Secretarial Auditor pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Person) 
Rules, 2014, to undertake the secretarial audit of the company for the financial year 2020-
21. The Secretarial Audit Report in form MR 3 is given as Annexure III forming part of 
this report. 

 

The Secretarial Auditors' Report for the financial year 2020-21 does not contain any 
qualification, reservation or adverse remark. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remark in 
their report are self - explanatory and do not call for further comments. 
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17. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROL 

 

The Company continues to engage M/s Udai Pathak & Co, Chartered Accountants 
(Membership No: 420760) as its Internal Auditor for the financial year 2020-21. During 
the year, the Company continued to implement their suggestions and recommendations 
to improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of 
systems and processes, and assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal 
Auditors findings are discussed with the process owners and suitable corrective actions 
taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency 
in operations. 

 
18. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEM AND ADEQUECY. 

 

The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for ensuring the IFC have been laid 
down in the company and that such control are adequate and operating effectively. Your 
directors ensure final IFC framework has been laid down in your company and it is 
commensurate with the size scale and complex of its operation. 

 
19. EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN. 

 
In accordance with the companies Act, 2013, the annual Return in the prescribed format is 
available on the website of the company at www.triindialtd.com .  

 
20. MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS 

 

Your Director ensures that no material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the 
financial year of the Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the 
report that affecting the financial position of the company. 

 
21. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS 

 

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or 

Tribunals during the year impacting the going concern status of the company and its 

future business and operations. 

22. DEPOSITS 
 

Your Company has not accepted any Deposits from public within the meaning section 73 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 
during the year under review. 

 
23. DISCLOSURE OF SEXSUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE 

 

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act “The Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013” 
has been notified with effect from 9th December, 2013. As per section 4 read with  section 
6 of the act applies to companies having 10 employees or more and such companies shall 
be required to constitute internal complaint committee. 

 
Your Directors are pleased to inform you that as the number of employees in your 
company is below the threshold limit, hence, it is not required to constitute such 
committee. 

 
Your directors are also pleased to inform you that there is no such case has  been  
reported during the year under review. 
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24. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION. 
 

Your directors are also pleased to inform you that your company has not made any 
investment through more than two layers of investment companies during the year under 
review 

 
25. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company has formed a Risk Management Committee for 
identification, evaluation and mitigation of External and Internal Material Risk. The 
Committee shall establish a framework for the Company’s risk management process and 
to ensure its implementation. The Committee shall periodically review the risk 
management process and practices of the Company and establish procedure to mitigate 
risks on a continuing basis. 

 
26. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES. 

 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on 
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of the Business. There were no 
material related party transactions made by the Company with promoters, directors, key 
managerial Personnel or other designated person which may have a potential conflict 
with the interest of the Company at large. 

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with 
related parties including certain arm's length transactions thereto shall be disclosed in 
AOC 2. The details are annexed herewith and marked as Annexure IV 

 
27. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance 
and adhere to the corporate governance requirements set out by SEBI. Your Company 
has also implemented several best corporate governance practices as prevalent globally. 
The Company Corporate governance ensuring transparency, accountability, integrating 
in all its relations with all the stakeholders (i.e. Investors, Suppliers, Shareholders, 
Customers, Government) with a view to increase the value of all of them. 

 
28. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO. 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 the details of 
conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are 
as follows: 

 
Conservation of energy  NIL 
Technology absorption  NIL 
Foreign exchange earnings and 
Outgoing 

 NIL 

 
29. HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Your Company treats its “Human Resources” as one of its most important assets. Your 
Company continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an 
ongoing basis. A number of programs that provide focused people attention  are  
currently underway. Your Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally 
through job rotation and job enlargement. 
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30. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

 

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of  Directors,  to the 
best of their knowledge and ability, confirms that: 

 
a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 

b. They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and  
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of 
the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

 
c. They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for  safeguarding  
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 

 
d. They had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 
They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 
31. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND. 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Investor Education Protection Fund (IEPF) and the rules 
framed there under, your directors ensure that there was no unpaid/unclaimed dividend 
declared and paid last year, the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 
does not apply. 

 
32. LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES. 

 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed in Metropolitan Stock Exchange Ltd. (MCX-
SX) & and necessary Listing Fees paid upto date. 

 
33. IMPACT OF COVID-19  

  

M/s. Trident India Limited herein after called the Company has its registered office at 23, 
Ganesh Chandra Acenue3rd Floor, Kol-700013. The Company has an Associate M/s M. 
Nirmal Kumar Private Limited. With registered office at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,3rd 
floor, Kolkata-700013 and Branch office at M.R. Market, Mahabir Chowk, Ranchi, 
Jharkhand-834001. Thus while preparing the Consolidated Financial Statement of M/s. 
Trident India Limited, the Financial Statement of both M/s M. Nirmal Kumar Private 
Limited for the year ended March 31, 2021 has to be considered.  

We would like to inform that the last date for submission of financial Results for the year 
ended 31st March, 2021 was 30th June, 2021 as extended by SEBI but we fail to comply  
with the provision as during that time West Bengal was under the complete lockdown 
due to corona virus (COVID-19) as extended by the government of West Bengal during 
which no physical movement/operation in respect of the above was possible.  

Due to the problem of unavailability of transport and close of registered office, the 
preparation of the financial statement of both M/s Trident India Limited could not be 
done in time for the year 31st March, 2021. Hence the timeline for filing the financial 
results for the year 31st march, 2021 could not be maintained and the Board meeting 
delayed and held on 5th July, 2021 and approved the Standalone & Consolidated Financial 
Statement for the year 31st March, 2021. 
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34. COVID-19 RECOVERY CYCLE. 

 

This event was the black swan event & the recovery of the situation will have an impact 
on the performance of the company. We have been in this situation since March, 2020 and 
we are hopeful that all the actions of the Government related to the economic package 
and on the control of the Pandemic will be effective soon to bring the economy to its past 
glory. 

 
35. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

Your Board would like to record its appreciation for the co – operation and support 
received from its employees, shareholders and all other stakeholders. 

Your Board wishes to place on record its deep appreciation of the Independent Directors 
and Non Executive Directors of the Company for their great contribution by way of 
strategic guidance, sharing of knowledge, experience and wisdom which help your 
company to take the right decision in achieving its goals. 
 
                                                                                                  For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 
                                                    

   Sd/- 
   
 Vijay Kumar Jain) 

           (Chairman) 

Date: 05/07/2021 

Places: Kolkata 

 

Registered Office:  
       23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 
       3rd Floor 
       Kolkata-700013                                                                   
 

 



                                                                                             2020-2021 

 
 

 

           ANNEXURE – I 
 

PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR BEING RE-APPOINTED 
 

Name of the director MR. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 

DIN 01004493 

Designation NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Date of Birth 26/07/1947 

Date of Appointment 22/03/2004 

Qualifications BA  GRADUATE 

Name of the Company in which he holds 
directorship 

  RANCHI HANDLOOM PRIVATE LIMITED  
 

Name of the other Companies in which 
he holds chairman/ Membership of 
Committees of 
Boards 

NONE 

Relationship with other Directors NONE 

 

 

Dated: 18th August, 2021 

 

Registered Office:                                                               By order of the Board of Directors 

23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,                                               Sd/- 
Kolkata-700013                                                                             Neha Singh 
West Bengal              (Company secretary & Compliance Officer) 
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AOC – 1 

 
 

ANNEXURE - II 

 
Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of subsidiaries 
associate Companies/Joint ventures. 

 
Part “A”: Subsidiaries – The Company has no Subsidy Company. 

 
Part “B” Associates – The Company has one associate, the details are below. 

 

Name of Associates M.  NIRMAL KUMAR PRIVATE LIMITED 

Latest audited balance Sheet 
date 

March 31, 2021 

Share of Associate held by the 
company on the year ended 

425640  No’s of Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 
(44.91%) 

Number of shares No’s of Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 

Amount of Investments in 
Associates 

Rs. 32,57,400 

Description of how there is 
significant influence 

The Company holds more than 20% of equity share’s 

of the M Nirmal Kumar Private Limited 

Reason why the associate/joint 
venture is not consolidated 

Not Applicable 

Net worth attributable to 
Shareholding as per Latest 
Audited Balance Sheet 

Rs. 54,06,866.00 

Profit/Loss for the Yes, the profit for the period ended March 31, 

year ended March 2021 has been considered in consolidation. 

31, 2021 i.e The consolidation has been done as per equity 

Considered in method. 

Consolidation  

ii.Not considered in  
Consolidation  
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     ANNEXURE-III 

 

Form No. MR-3 
 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 

 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

 
 
To, 
The Members, 
TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED 
23 Ganesh Chandra Avenue3rd Floor  
Kolkata -700013 

 

 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 
and the adherence to good corporate practices by “TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED” 

(CIN:L52110WB1985PLC196555)(hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit 

was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 
 

 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 
conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during 
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to 
the reporting made hereinafter: 

 

 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31stMarch2021, according to the 
provisions of: 

 
 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder. 
 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) andthe rules made 

thereunder. 
 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed thereunder. 
 
 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there 
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 
External Commercial Borrowings; -Not applicable, since the company has not 
transacted any overseas transaction during the year. 
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v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): - 

 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011. 

 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 1992. 

 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable, since the company has not 
raised share capital during the year) 

 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;Not applicable, since the 
company has not issued shares as per (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 during the   year; 

 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008. 

 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 
client. 

 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)  

 
h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 

1998; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period) 
 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015(w.e.f. 01/12/2015) 

 

   I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 

ii. The Listing Agreements entered by the Company with the Stock Exchange. 
 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above and there are no non 
compliances that have come to our knowledge. 
 
I further report that, there were no action/events in pursuance of: 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. However, compliances for 
appointment of independent director are complied further though the company has 
appointed Women Director in their Board. There is no change in the composition of the 
Board of Directors  
 

During the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the 
Act. 

 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for 
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the 
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
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Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and 

recorded as part of the minutes. 
 

I/we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and guidelines.  

 

    
 
 

               Signature:  
Anjali Mishra 

    ACS No.:- 52144 
  C P No.: 19195 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 30.07.2021 

 
 
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed herewith and forms an 
integral part of this report. Due to Covid-19 Lockdown, I am not able to physically verify the 
records, therefore we rely upon the information as provided by the Company electronically. 
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ANNEXURE – A 

[Auditor’s Note on the Maintenance of Secretarial Records of TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED For the 
financial year ended 31st March’ 2021] 

 

 
To, 
The Members 
TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED 
23 Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor  
Kolkata -700013 
 
 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by “TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED” (CIN: 

L52110WB1985PLC196555) (the company). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner 
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances 
and expressing my opinion thereon. Further, my secretarial audit report of even date is to be read 
along with this Annexed letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. 
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.  

 

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification 
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I 
believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 
accounts of the company. 

 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the management representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the 
verification of procedure on test basis. 

 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the company.  

       

 
 

Place: Kolkata        
Date: 30th July 2021     ANJALI MISHRA 
       Practicing Company Secretary 
       ACS No. 52144 

           C P No. 19195 
                          UDIN:A052144C000767552 
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ANNEXURE - IV 
 

Particulars of contracts/arrangements made with related parties (pursuant 
to   Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 

AOC (2) 

The form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of 
contracts/arrangements/transactions entered into by the Company with related 
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 
including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto. 

 
Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis. 

 
The contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended 

March 31, 2021which were not at arm's length basis is NIL. 

Details of contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis. 
 

The details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis 
for the year ended March 31, 2021 is NIL 

 
 

B. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES; 31-March 2021 31-March 
2020 

Interest Received 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd. 3,02,971.00 3,31,853.00 

Loan Refunded 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd. 6,00,000.00 6,25,000.00 

   
C. BALANCE OUTSTANDING AT THE YEAR END   
Investment in equity share 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd. 4,25,640.00 32,57,400.0
0 

Loan Given 

M Nirmal Kumar Pvt Ltd. 31,44,015.18 34,63,767.1
8 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

(In terms of the securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations & Disclosures 
Requirements)Regulations 2015(as amended) 

 

Company’s  Philosophy  on Code of Governance 

The company believes in the highest standards of good and ethical corporate governance practices. 
Good governance practices stems from the culture and mindset of the organizations. The Company’s 
philosophy on the code of governance is that the company should follow contemporary corporate 
practices and the guiding principle on the code of governance i.e, 

(a) Balancing need of transparency with the need to protect the interest of the company 

(b) Balancing the need of empowerment at all levels with the need of accountability 

(c) Interaction with all the stake holders including shareholders, employees, regulatory 
authorities. 

 

Board of Directors 

The Board of directors of the company has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-executive 
Directors. In conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Operations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015 (SEBI LODR).  The Board of Directors as on March 31, 2020 composed of four (4) 
directors out of which two(2) are Non-executive Independent director.  

The Company is managed by the managing director under the supervision, direction and control of 
the Board. None of the directors of the company are members in more than 10 mandatory 
committees nor act as chairman in more than 5 mandatory committees of public companies. 

The Independent director of the company have declared that they meet the criteria of 
“Independence” and /or “eligibility” as prescribed under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing 
Regulations read with section 149(6) of the Companies  Act 2013(as amended)(The Act) and have 
given necessary confirmations in terms of Regulations 25(8) of the Listing regulations. Based on the 
said declarations and confirmations received from the Independent directors, The Board of directors 
confirms the same. 

 

COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2021. 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of the company is headed by Mr. Vijay Kumar Jain of the company, an eminent 
person of high credentials and of considerable professional experience who actively 
contributed in the deliberation of the Board. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2021 
the Board comprised of four directors as mentioned below: 

 
A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors.  During the 
Financial Year 2020-2021 Six (6) Board Meetings were held, the dates of the meeting being 
24/06/2020, 04/09/2020, 15/09/2020, 02/11/2020, 13/11/2020 and 14/02/2021,. The 
intervening gap between any two meetings held during the year was not more than one 
hundred and twenty days. 

 
 



                                                                                             2020-2021 

 

Sl. No Name DIN Category Designation 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Executive Managing Director 

2. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 
 

01004493 Non Executive Director 

3. ARUNA GIRI 
08771279 

Non executive Independent Director 

4. RAJENDRA  KUMAR JAIN 
07045731 

Non Executive Independent Director 

 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR SEPARATE MEETING 

Schedule IV to the Act and the Listing Regulations mandate the Independent Directors to hold atleast 
one meeting in every financial year, without the attendance of non-independent directors and 
members of the management. During the financial year ended March 31, 2021 all the Independent 
Directors met on march 19, 2021, inter alia to review performance of Non-Independent directors & 
the Board as a whole, to review performance of the chairman of the company and to assess the 
quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the management of the company and 
the Board. 

BOARD COMMITTEES 

The Board of Directors of the company has promulgated various committees and has delegated 
specific responsibilities to the. The committee review items in great detail before they are placed at 
the Board meetings for considerations. The committees follow the defined guidelines and established 
framework for their operations. The term of reference of the committees are in compliance with the 
Act and the Listing Regulations. The committees were reconstituted during the financial year ended 
March 31, 2021. 

 

a) AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Board of Directors of the company has constituted a qualified and Independent audit committee 
that acts as a link between the management, the statutory and Internal Auditors and the Board. 

The chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company constituted under Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed by the Mrs. Aruna Giri, Independent Director of the 
company. She is an eminent lady of high credentials and of considerable professional 
experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2021 the Board of Audit Committee 
comprised of four directors as  mentioned  below. 

A calendar of Audit Committee Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Members 
of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2020-21 four (4) meeting of the Committee was 
held, the date of the meetings was 04/09/2020, 15/09/2020, 02/11/2020 and 14/02/2021. 
 

SL.NO NAME DIN DESIGNATION 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Managing Director 

2. RAJENDRA  KUMAR JAIN 
 
07045731 Independent Director 

3. ARUNA GIRI 08771279 Independent Director 

 

b) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION  COMMITTEE 

In compliance with section 178 of the Act and Regulations 19 of SEBI LODR, the Board has 
constituted Nominations and Remunerations committee. The Board term of reference of the 
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committee include: 

(A) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of a Director. 

(B) To recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for the directors, key 
managerial personnel and other employees of the company. 

 

(C) To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in 
the senior management. 

(D) To recommend on extension or contributions of term of appointment of the Independent 
director. 

(E) To recommend to the board, all remunerations, in whatever form, payable to the senior 
management. 

A calendar of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting is prepared and circulated in 
advance to the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2020 –21 four (4) meeting 
of the Committee was held, the date of the meeting was 24.06.2020, 29.09.2020, 02.12.2020 
and 09.03.2021. 

The chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company constituted 
under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Board is headed by Mrs. Aruna Giri  (DIN: 
08771279) Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent lady of high credentials 
and of considerable professional experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2021, 
the Board of Nomination and Remuneration  Committee  comprised  of three directors as 
mentioned below. 
 

Sl. No. Name DIN Designation 

1. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 01004493 Non Executive Director 

2. RAJENDRA  KUMAR JAIN 
 
   07045731 Independent Director 

3. ARUNA GIRI 08771279 Independent Director 

 

c) SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE  COMMITTEE 

In compliance with the provision of section 178 of the Act and Regulation 20 of SEBI LODR, the terms 
of reference of the “Stakeholders Relationship Committee” inter alia includes: 

(A) Approval of share transfers/Deletion of names/s/ Transposition of names, 
Dematerialisations of shares. 

(B) Approval of transmission of shares 

(C) Resolution of all the Grievances of the security holders 

(D) Review of adherence to the service standards adopted in respect of various services being 
rendered by Registrar & share Transfer agent 

(E) Review of the various measures and initiatives taken for reducing the quantum of 
unclaimed dividend and ensuring timely warrants/ annual reports/statutory notices by 
the shareholders of the company 

(F) Such other functions /duties as may be entrusted by the Board from time to time 

 

A calendar of Shareholders Grievance Committee Meeting is prepared  and  circulated in advance to 
the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2020 – 21 four (4) meeting of the 
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Committee was held,  the date  of  the meeting were 15.06.2020, 18.09.2020, 22.11.2020 and 
19.02.2021. 

This committee was headed by Mrs. Aruna Giri (08771279), Independent Director of the 
company. She is an eminent person of high credentials and of considerable professional 
experience. As on close of business hours of March 31, 2021 the Board of Shareholders 
Grievance Committee comprised of three  directors as mentioned below. 

 

 

Sl. No Name DIN Designation 

1. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 01004493 Non Executive Director 

2. RAJENDRA  KUMAR JAIN 
 
07045731 Independent Director 

3. RINKU ADHIKARY 08771279 Independent Director 

 

d) RISK MANAGEMENT  COMMITTEE 

The risk Management committee shall inform to the Board about the risk assessment and 
minimization procedures and the Board shall be responsible for framing implementing and 
monitoring the risk management plan of the company. 

A calendar of Risk Management Committee Meeting is prepared and circulated in advance to 
the Members of the Committee. During the Financial Year 2020-21 four (4) meeting of the 
Committee was held, the date  of  the meeting were 15.06.2020, 18.09.2020, 22.11.2020 and 
19.02.2021. 

The chairman of the risk Management Committee of the Company is headed by Mrs. Aruna Giri 
(DIN: 08771279 Independent Director of the company. She is an eminent lady of high 
credentials and of considerable professional experience. As on close of business hours of March 
31, 2021, the Board of Risk Management Committee comprised  of four directors as mentioned 
below. 
 

Sl. No. Name DIN Designation 

1. VIJAY KUMAR JAIN 01376813 Managing Director 

2. PRAKASH CHAND SETHI 01004493 Non Executive Director 

3. RAJENDRA  KUMAR JAIN 
 
   07045731 Independent Director 

4. 
 ARUNA GIRI 08771279 Independent Director 

 
 

COMPLIANCE OFFICER 
        
Miss. Neha Singh 
187, T.N. Mukherjee Road, Satimatolla 
Near Prabashi Club 
Dist: Hooghly, Pin: 712245 
Tel No-033 2211-5493 
 Email Id: triindialtd@gmail.com  
 
  
 

mailto:triindialtd@gmail.com
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GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 

 
a) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS: 

 
The details of date, time and venue of the Annual general meeting (AGM) held during the last three  
years :- 
  
  

PARTICULARS DATE TIME  VENUE 
34TH  AGM September 29, 2018 02.30 P.M 23, Ganesh Chandra 

Avenue,3rd Floor, 
Kolkata-700013 

35TH AGM September  27, 2019 02.30 P.M  23, Ganesh Chandra 
Avenue,3rd Floor, 
Kolkata-700013 

36TH AGM December 23, 2020 02.30 P.M 23, Ganesh Chandra 
Avenue,3rd Floor, 
Kolkata-700013 

 
 
EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL  MEETINGS: 
 

No Extra Ordinary General meeting (EGM) was held by the company during the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2021. 

 

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT: 

The Company has appointed M/s Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited as its Registrar & Share 
Transfer Agents. Shareholders are adviced to approach MDPL on the following address for any 
queries and problems related to shares held in physical form: 

 
M/s Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited 

 
23, R. N. Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor, 
Kolkata-700001 
Tel: 033-22482248 
Email: mdpldc@yahoo.com 
Website: www.mdpl.in 

 

  

DETAILS OF INVESTOR GRIEVANCES: 

Necessary system has been put in place in order to attend with promptness any grievances or 
queries by the shareholders. The company has received certificates/confirmations that there are no 
pending investor grievances pending as on 31st March, 2021 

 

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT REPORT: 

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified practicing Company Secretary carries out an Audit to reconcile the 
total admitted capital with National Securities depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository 
Services India Limited / (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. The audit is carried out every 
quarter and report submitted to the concerned stock exchange. The Audit confirms that the total 
Listed and paid up Capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in 
dematerialized form (held in NSDL and CDSL) and total number of shares in physical form. 

  

mailto:mdpldc@yahoo.com
http://www.mdpl.in/
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DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

 
Pursuant to provision of section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, if 
any, the statement containing the salient features of the financial statement of a company’s 
subsidiary or subsidiaries, associate company or companies and joint venture and ventures as 
forming part of this report. Your Director is pleased to infirm that as on the close of financial Year 
31st March, 2021 your company has only one associate company named M/s M Nirmal Kumar Private 
Limited. 
 
CODE OF CONDUCT: 
 
The company has adopted code of conduct which is applicable to the Board of directors and senior 
management of the company. The company has strong legacy of fair, transparent and ethical 
governance practices. All Board members and senior personnel have confirmed compliance with the 
code for the Financial Year March 31,2021. The code of conduct is available on the website of the 
company viz, www.triindialtd.com . 
 
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETRAIES OF INDIA 
(ICSI) :  
 
The Institute of Company secretaries of India (ICSI), ONE OF THE PREMIER PROFESSIONAL BODIES 
IN India, has issues secretarial Standards, on Board meetings and General Meetings and the same 
have become effective from July 01, 2015. Further pursuant to section 118(10) of the companies Act, 
2013, every company shall observe secretarial standards specified by ICSI with respect to Board and 
General meetings. The company confirms that it has duly adhered to the said secretarial standards. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.triindialtd.com/
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  
                                       (Certificate on compliance with the conditions of corporate governance) 

   
  
To, 
The Members, 
Trident India Limited 
 
We have examined the compliances of conditions of Corporate Governance by Trident India 
Limited (“the Company”) for the year 31st March, 2021, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 
and clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. 
 
The compliance of condition of corporate governance is the responsibility of the 
management. Our examination was limited to procedure and implementations thereof, 
adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the condition of the Corporate 
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of 
the company. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, and representations made by the management, we certify that the company has complied 
with the condition of corporate governance as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations 2015. 
 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the company. 
 
 
 
 
Place: Ranchi         For, Agrawal & Mantri 
Date: 05-07-2021       Chartered Accountants 

 
CA Manish Kumar 
Agrawal 
(Partner) 
FRN: 018075 C 
Mem No: 407572 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
  Industrial Structure and Development: 
 
The Company has been established with the objective of investing in shares, properties, bonds and 
other securities and financing industrial enterprises in India looking the vast potential of industrial 
development in the country, their exists very good opportunity for good and productive Investment 
in the country. Apart from this, the Company is also engaged in the business of trading in fabrics and 
yarn. The vision of the company is to achieve a steady growth by adapting the changing 
environment. The Company have diversified fields of working area and with the co operation of our 
team of experts of professional we are heading toward achieving more of diversification. 

 
  Outlook: 
The Company is confident in spite of the possible recessionary conditions in the industry it will  
perform better in view better of the strong fundamental of the Indian Companies and hope to 
improve its financial situation. 
 
Internal Control System and their adequacy: 
 
The Company has adequate internal control system to ensure operational efficiency, protection and 
conservation of resources, accuracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance of law 
and regulations. The Internal Control system is supported by internal audit process, The Internal 
auditor reviews ensures that the audit observations are acted upon. The Audit Committee of the 
Board reviews the Internal Audit Reports and the adequacy and effectiveness of Internal Controls. 
 
Human Resources: 
 
The relationship with employees continues to be cordial. The company recognizes the importance 
and contribution of its employees for its growth and development and constantly endeavors to train 
nurture and groom its people. The company put emphasis on attracting and retaining the right 
talent. The Company places emphasis on training and development of employees at all levels and 
has introduced method and practices for Human Resources Development. 

 
  Cautionary Statement: 
 
Statement in this Management Discussion Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, 
projections, estimates and expectations may be forward looking statement within the meaning of 
applicable laws and regulations. Actual results might differ materially from those either expressed 
or implied. 

For and Behalf of the Board Of Directors 
Sd/- 

  Vijay Kumar Jain 
Place: Kolkata                                    (Director) 
Date: 05/07/2021 
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CEO & CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD REPORT 

 
To 
The Board of Directors 
M/s Trident India Limited 
 
We, Managing Director & CFO responsible for the finance function certify that: 
 

a) We have received the financial statement & cash flow statement for the year 31st March, 
2021 and to the best of our knowledge and belief. 

i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 
fact or contain statements that might be misleading. 

ii)  This statement together present true & fair view of the company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws & regulations. 

 
b) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into the company 

during the year end 31st March, 2021 are fraudulent, illegal; or violative of the company’s 
code of conduct. 

 
c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system pertaining 
to financial reporting. Deficiency in the design and operation of such nternal controls, if 
any, of which we are aware have been disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee 
and steps have been taken to rectify this deficiencies. 

 
d) i) There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting 

during the year under reference. 
 

ii) There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year 
requiring disclosure in the notes of the financial statements; and 
 

iii)We are not aware of any instance during the year significant fraud with involvement 
therein  of the management or any employees having a significant role in the company’s 
internal control system over financial reporting. 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
SD/-        SD/- 
 
Sobhan Kumar Roy      Vijay Kumar Jain 
Chief Financial Officer      Managing Director 
 
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 05/07/2021 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

Report on th€ Audit of the Standalode Financial Statements

Opinion

![e have audited the accompanying stmdalone Enancial statemens ofTRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
("the Company') which comprise the Balance Sheet as at Match 31,2021, the Statement of Piofit and

I-oss (indudhg Other Comprehensive income)' the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and not€s to the 6n2ncial statement hcluding a sumary of the

signiEcaat accounting policies and other explanatory information @ereinafter referred to as '1he

st ndalone firaDcial statemerts').

In our opinion and to the best of ou! information rnd according to the explanations given to us, the

afotesaid standalone financial statemeflts give the infonnation required by the Companies act,2013 ('the
Act') in the maoner so tequiftd and give r true and fair view in conformity widr the Iodian Accountiag

Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting

Stardard, Rdes,2015, as amended, ('Ind AS') and other accormting principles generaly accepted h
lrdia of the state of affain of the Compaoy as at Ma.ch 31, 2021, the loss ard total comptchensive

income, changes in equity and its cash flo\rs for the year ended on dxat date.

Basis for Opinioo

We conducted oui audit of the standalone Enancial statements in accotdance with the Standatds on

Auditing (SA$ speciEed under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are

fi ther described in &e Auditor's Responsibilities for tie Audit of the Stmdalooe Fi,anci,l St^tements

section of our reporr We are independent of the Compmy in accordance vith the Code of Edics issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accoufltants of lndia (CAI) togetha with the iadependence requements

that ate relevant to our audit of the standalone frnancial statements under the Plowisio.s of the Act ald

the Rules made there under, and rve have nnflled our other ethical responsibilities in accordarce with

these requircrnents and the lCAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence 'xe have obt'ined is

sufEcientaldappropriatetoprovideabasisforoutauditopiniononthestandalonefinancirlstatements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to Not€ 35 to the standalone financial statements, as regards tI€ manageoenfs

assessm€ntoftheErrancialimpactduetolestrictionsaodconditionstelrtedtoCovid'l9pandemic
situation. Our opinion is oot modified in resPect of this matter.

K€y Audit Matters

Key audit mattcrs are those matte$ that, in out ptofcssional judgment' were of most signilLcance in ou

audit of the standalone finaicial statements of the cutreflt P€riod These matten were addressed in the

cootext of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a v'hole, ard in formrng our opinion
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thereon, and \ve do not ptovide a sepatate opinion or these matters. \Ve have determined that rhere ale
no key audit maners to be conrnunicared in our r?orr

Inlormation Other than the Standalone Financial Stat€m€nts and Auditol€ ReportTheteon

The Company's rnanagement and Board of Dircctots are responsible for the prepamtion of the other
information. The other information comprise rhe iflfonnation include in the company\ annurr report,
but does oot include the stendaloae financial statements and our auditols report thereon.

Out opinioo oo the stzndalone Enmdal statements does not cove! the other infotmation rnd we do not
express any fonn of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the stand, oDe financial statemens, out respoosibdiry is ro read rhe othe!
infomution and, in doing so, consider vhether the other information is materjatly inconsistent virh the
standalone Enarcial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit ot otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

It based on the wotk we have performed, we conclude that there is a matedal misstatement of this othet
iaformation; we are tequired to report thar fact. We have nothing to report in rlis regdrd.

Management'a Responsibility for the Standalon€ Financial sta.ements

The Company's rmnagement and Boad of Ditectors are responsible for the matters stated ,,, secrion
134(5) of the Act widr tespect to the prepatation of these standalone financial sratoents that give a rrue
and fair vis of the Enancial position, financirl performance, total compreheosive inc"*., 

"r,"rg., 
i"

equity and cash flows of dre compaoy in rccordance vith the Ind As and other acco"nting prin-ciptes
generally accepted in India. This responsibiliry also incrudes mainteoance 

"r "a.q*t" *-""ting,""o.a"
in accordaoce with the ptovisions of the Act for safeguarding tle assets of the Compaol and fot
preventing and detecting ftauds aad other ireguladties; selection and application of appopriate
accounting policies ; making judgments aod estimates trrat are reasonable and pruden! and d;siga
implementation and maintenance of adequate iotemal Enancial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuting dre accr:racv and compretenex of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
Fesentation of the staadalone financial starements tlut give a true and fair view and are free from
materirl misstatement, whethet due to fraud or error.

In prepariog the standaloft financial statemeots, man2gement ad Board ofDirecto$ are responsibre fo!
assessing the Company,s ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing as apptic:ble, matters related
to going concem md using the going concem basis of accounting ur ess maoagemeot either iotends to
liquidate the Company or to cease opetations, ot has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company,s tmncial reponing process.

Auditods R€sponsibilities lor the Audi. of the Standalore Financial Statements

Our obiectives aft to obtain teasonabte assurance about wherher the standalone inancial statcments as a
whole are ftee &om material misstatement, whether du€ to ftaud or e'or, and to issue an auditor,s report
thrt inc.:des our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high loel ofassurance, bur is not a guamotee that an
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audit conducted in accor&nce with SAs will always detect a material misstatemenr when it exists.
Misstatements cao rise ftom fraud or eror and are considered materiar if, individuary or in the
aggregte, they could reasonably be expected to iofluence the economic decisions of users taken on the
bisis ofthese st ndalone financial statements.

As pat of an audit io accordrnce with SAs, we exetcise professional ju<lgment and mainrain professional
skepticism droughout the audit, we also:

r Indenri& and assess the tisks of materid misstatemeot of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or eror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence dut is sufficient afld approprjrte ro provide r basis for ou opiruon.
The risk of not detecriog a material misstatement resutting &om fraud is higher than for one
resulting from eror, as ftaud many involve collusioo, forgery, intenrionat omissions,
misrepresentations, or the ove$ide of htemat conaol.

. Obtain an ufldetstanding of intemal finmcial controts relevant to the audit in order ro desigfl
audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumsrances. Uoder sectioo 143(3Xi) of the Acr, ve
ffe also tesponsible fot expressing out opinion on whether the Company has adequate iaternal
tnancial controls system in place aDd the operaring effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropdateness of rccounting policies used rnd the reasooabte of accounting
estimates and relate-l disclosures made by managemenr

. Condude on the appropriateness of managemenCs use of the going concern basis of accounting
ao4 based on rle audit evidence obtained, whethet a material uncertainty exists related ro events
or conditions that may cast signiEcant doubt on the Company,s abilig to conrinue rs a going
concem. If ve conclude that a m^ferial uncenainty exists, we are required to drav aueotion in
our auditor's repon to the telated disclosures in the stmdalone finrncial statements or, if such
disclosure are inadequate, to modiq, our opinio.. Out condusions are based on the audit
€eidence obtained up to the date of our auditor,s reporr However, futurc events or condrtrons
may cause the Company to cease to contioue as 2 going concem.

. Evaluate the overal preseDhrion, stlucture afld content of the standalone ,nancial starements,
including the disctosures, aod whether the standatone finrncial statements represent rhe
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fail presentation.

We coflruricate with those chaged with govemaoce regarding rmong otler matters, rhe planned

:cope ind rimins of the audit and signiEcant audit tudings, incr"ding aay significant denciencies in
intemal control drat we indentig. duting out zudir

!0c also ptovide those chaqed with govemance with a statement that we have comptied with retevant
ethicd tequiemeflts regarding independence, and to communicte witb them a[ rera;o"slxps and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and whete appticabte, rclated
srfeguards

G

\
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Due to the COVID-19 pandemic and the lockdol,n and other restrictions imposed by the Govemment
aod locrl authorities, th. .udit proccsses wcre carried out on a work from homc basis, \4th necessaly
rccor&, irformation and cxplanations being madc availablc by thc managemcnt rhough digir2l medium.

Our opinion is not modiEed in rcspect of the ebove matter.

Rcport oo orhc. kgd d RcguLaory Rcquircmcnas

L Aq reqliftd by the Companies (AuditoE, Rcpolt) Ord€r, 2Ot6 (,the o!dei), issued by the
Ccnt al covemrncnt of IrdL in tclm suLscction (l l) of section fn: of th" e.t, *. gr". in A.
Annexure A statement on the mattcrs speciEcd in p.ngraphs 3 and 4 of thc Ord;2. As lequircd by S€ction 143(3) of the Acq ba""a on o* 

"ra'it 
*. ."pon tt 

"c
.) We hrvc sought.nd obtaincd aI the infornudon rnd dphnarioos which to the best of

our knowledgc end belicfwcc necessery for the pugoses of our auditb) In our opinion, prop€r bools of.ccounr as required by lew hevc been kept by the
Compzny so fat .s it .ppe:s from our er:rnin:tions of rhose books.c) Thc B.liocc Shcet, thc Strtcment of pro6t and Ioss iocludiog Othe! Comprehcnsivc
rocomc, sr.remeor of chrnges in Equity .nd thc statcment of-crsb Flow dealr with by
this Report rlc in agrecmart with the rclev$t books of rccouocd) Io our opinion, the aforcsaid standa.looc 6n.ncirl st2tcment! comply with the Ind AS
spcciEcd under Scction 133 of the Act, tced with Rule 7 of the Companies (Acco,,ots)
Rulcs, 2014.

c) On thc basis of thc *tittcn Eprescnrlrions t€ceiv€d flom the dilectors as oo M.rch 31,
2021ra.Lco oo record by thc Boerd of Directors, ,rorr" of the director" i" disqulliEed rsoo Mr.ch 31, 2021 from beinS appointed .s . dLccro! in rcrm of Sectionl64 (2) of rheAcL

0 widr lesp€ct ro the .dequag of the intemr.l fin.ncial con[ols over financial rgorting ofthc Company and thc operating effectivcoess of such contmls, refcr to ou separareR?ort ifl (Ann.xur. 8,,.

3. With resp€ct ro the other rna$ers to be included in .h€ Audiror,s Report in .ccordance *1rh Rule1l of the Companies (Audit end Auditors) Rul$, 2014, $ ".*a.a i, .,l..pjri"" ana . A.
besr of our infomedon .nd according ro the explr,mrions given to us:

i. The Company does not hav. any pending titigatioos which would impacr its Gnanciat
position.

ii. The co&pany did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
wbich therc were any matelial foteseeable loses.
There were no amounts wtuch were reouired
and Protection Fund by the Company.

to be transf€ned ro rhe Investor Education

a
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{. with rcspect to the other mrtters to bc included in thc Auditor's Report in accodance with the

requlemcoe ofsection 197(16) of$c Act, as 
'mefld€d:

Accordirg to thc infoEnation md explamtion giveo to us rnd based on ou! eramhation of the

r..o.dr, f.tc i" ,ro ,.-,.,ner.'rtion Paid to the directon duting the crrrent yerr' Thc Minisay of

Cotporatc Affaits has not presoibed other details under section 197(16) which are required to be

comment€d uPon bY us.

&

F,TAGRAVAL & MANTRI
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\$-iDa
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il-No.447 572
FRN:018075C
uDDt: &No157 4 f' r FA qo t+ & q
Ddk:05U-2021



AGRAWAL&MANTRI
() lt art erc d Acco un t tn t s

101, {tFloor, R RTov.tr, Ratu Roxl, Raachi
8A0u,lhnkha d, B: %A842741 (M)
EtD r i I:,r, agra s alcr(a)' ah oo, conG

II.

III.

w.

vI.

VII.

VIII.

ANNEXTJRE '1I TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(R€fefied to in paragraph 1 of out repott of even da.€)

I. ln respect ofthe Company,s fixed assets:

a) The Company has maintained ptoper records showing tull particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assea.

b) The 6xed assers of the Company hav€ been physicaly verified by the l,rlanaSement
during the year and no marerial discrepancies have beeo noticed on such verification. In
out opinion, dre frequency ofverification is reasonabte.

c) According to the infomation rnd explanations given by the rnao,semeDq rhere tue no
irnmovable propenies included io tr-red assets of the Company aod accordirgty tte
requirements under clause 3O(c) of the Order arc not appticable to the Company.

The Company does not have any physicd ioventodes. Accordingly, reponing under cl,use 3(D of the
Ordet is not zpplicable to the Comprny.
Accordiog to the information and explanatjons given to us, the Company has not granted aoy loans,
secwed or unsecured to companies, Erms, Limited Liabiliry partrerships or other patties covered in
fie register maintained under Section 189 of rhe Comparies Act, 2013.
Accotding to the isformation and explanations given to us, the Company has comptied with t1le

provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 virh lespect to loans given and invest.nents
made. The Company has not grarted any loans or provided any guarantces or secutity under Section
185 and has not provided rny gurantee or securiq, under Section 186 of Compffies Act, 2013 of the

Compaoies Act, 2013.

The Compaoy has not accepted deposits during the yezr aod does not have aoy uncJaimed deposits as

at March 3r, 2021 atrd therefote, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Older de not applicablc to

dte Company

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Cenual Govemment under section

148(1) of the Companies Act,2013 fot the business activities carried out by d1e ComPany. Thus

reporting undet clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to th€ ComPany.

(a) Accordiog to the information and explanatioos given to us aod on the basis ofout exam;nation of
the records of the Company, amouots deducted/accrued in the books of account in tcspect of
undisputed statutory dues including income tax, wealtl tax, and other matetial stltutos dues have

generally been regularly deposited during the yeat by the Compaoy with the apPropriate 2uthorid€s'

As axplained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of Provident fund, emPloyeei

state insumoce, service tax, duq of customs, value added tax, cess, and duty of excise'

(b) There wete no undisputcd amounts payable as at Mzrch 31, 2021 for a petiod of mote than six

months from the date they became Payable.

(c) According to ttre information ard explaoations giv€o to us and dre records of the ComPanv

examined by us, in out 
"pinion 

thete are no dues which have not been deposited oo account of anv

dispute by th€ ComPany.

Th" Co-pn.,y has not trken by any loans ot boffowings from frnancial institutions' h'nks and

gou.--..,t or h"" ,,ot i"sued any debentures. Hence rePoning under clause 3 (vin) of the Otder is

oor applicxble to t}le ComPanY

\

&
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ANNEXURE "D" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Refeded to in paragraph 2(D urdet 'R€pott on Other ttgal and Regulatory Requirements'

section ofour report of even date)

Report on the Intemal Finarcial Controls Ower Fio2ncial Repottiog urdq Clause (i) of Sub-scction 3 of
section 143 ofthe Companies 4ct,2013 (1he AcC)

\fle have audited the intemal financial conrrols over financial reporting of TRIDENT INDIA
LIMITED ('the Company') as of Match 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone

Gnancial statements of the Company for the year ended on drat date.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of out information and accotdhg to the explanations givcn to us, the
Company has, in a[ materia] rcspecrs, an adequate intemal financial controls sptcm over fioancial
reporting and such intemal Enancial conaols over financirl repo4ing \rere operating effectively rs at
March 31, 2021 based on r1le intemal control over linmcial repotting criterir established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal conftol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
lntemal Financirl Contiols Over Fiaancial Reporting issued by the Iostitute of Chartcred Accountants of
India.

Madagemerds Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's manag€metrt rnd Board of Directon of the Comprny are respoflsibte for establishi.g
and ruaintaining intemal fiaancial controls based oD th€ intemd cortrol over fioaocirl reporting criteria
€stablished by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financia.l Conrols Ovet Financial Reportiog issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities indude the design, implementation and
maintenmce of adequate intemal financial controls that were opetating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and eflicient conduct ofits business, induding adherence to Compaoy,s poticics, the safeguuding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and etots, the accuracy and completeoess of the
accounting records, and the timely prepantion of rdiable financial informadon, as requned under the
Companies Act, 2013, (her€inafrer lefeted to as .the AcC).

Autlitode Responsibility

Our responsibility is to argess an opinion oo the intemal inancial conaols over tuanciat repotting of
dre Company based on out audir We conducted ou! audit in accordance vittr the Guidince Note on
Audit of Intemal FinaDcial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the ..Guidance Note') issucd by the
Iostitute of Chartsed Accourtants of lndia and the Standrrds on Auditing prescribed under Section
14300) of the Comparies Acq 2013, to rhe extenr applicable to an audit of intemat frnarcial controls
with reference to Enancial sratements. Those Srandards and the cuidance Note lequire that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and pctform the audit ro obrain reasonabte assurance about whethet
adequate intemal financia.l contols ove! Enancial rcporring vere established and maintaioed and if such
controls opetated effectively in all matedal respects. &M

I
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Out rudit involves petforming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 'f the intemal

rr,-.id cor,t ol, 
"y"t 

rn over hnancizl reporring and their openting effectiveness Our a'dit of intemal

fr*"id *"*a" ovet Enancial "potting 
;'La"a obtdning afl undentanding of intemal hnancial

"*".,, """. fiiancial rePotin& ais'"sing the tisk that a material weakoess e-xists' and testing aod

;;;; ;. d.sig,, and operating "ff"";*""'" 
of internal control based on ttre assessed risk rhe

oro..a*I" "a".,"ia.pend 
on the audirois juclgmeflt, including the assessment of the risks of mateial

-i,sutement of the 6nanoalraremenrs, whether due ro fraud or error'

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and apProPriate to Provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the intemal financial controls system ovet finaocial reporting of dre Compaov'

M€aning oflntemal Financiat Contmls Over Financial Reporting

A cornpany's intemat Enancial conaol ovet financial repoting is a process designed to provide

,.,"o,,,it" u***". regading tle ,eliabilitv of fi.nanciat repotting and the prepamtion of fimncid

starern€ots for extemal pugoses in accot&nce with genemlly accepted rccounring principles A

""-p-y" i","*A 6l*cial cont ol over E.nancial repotting indr:des tlose policies and prccedures that

1r1 i".t i" t. tlr€ maintenance of tecotds that, in reasonable detail' accurately aad fairlv reflect the

o**.,1."" *a dispositions of the ass€ts of the comPaov; (2) Provide reasonable assurance that

aassactions ate recotded es necessary to permit preparation of frnancial statement in accordance with

generally accepted rccounting pdnciples, and that receipts rnd expenditures of the companv are being

td" o.,ry ir, ,.cord*"e with a"thorizations maflagemeit and directors of the companp and (3) provide

r""'."rUf" "'."r^""" '.grding 
prevention ot timely detection of unauthodzed acquisition' use disposition

of the companyh assets that could have a matedal effect on the financial statements'

Limit.tions oflntemal financiat Cont.ol6 Over financial Reporting

Because of tie inherent limitatioos of intemal financial controls over Eoanciat teporting, including the

possibility of collusion ot improper management ovcfiide of controls, material misstatemmts due to effor

*a"oa.."yoccutafldnotbedetected.Also,projectionsofanyevaluationoftheintemalfrrrancial
controts over frnancial reporting to tuture periods are subiect to tie lisk that dre intemal finmcial connol

overfinancialreportingmaybecomeinadequatebecauseofchangesioconditions,orthatt}redegreeof
compliance with tne policies or pmcedues may detedorate.

For AGRAUAL & I|{ANTRI
,.r,,'"r",(;llru,- &M

C/4- MANISII KUMAR AGRAWAL

M.No.407572
FRN: A18075C

LDr\, orrdnlSf€ AFn€ 8)t7d\1
Datt:0547-2421



31.3.2021

1,068.00

31.3.2020

3,034.00

29.0060.00

32,57300.00

3,24,O16.00
32,57,400.00

3F7,380.00

8.00

2,26J01.02

34,63,7 67 .18

185.00

293,92.97
31,44,015.18

I
i133,59,912.15
769,88,120.15

5

6

'|

8

9

Non-Cu entA36cts

, Plaot rnd EquiPoeot

Equiry

ta Liabihxes (neo

otal Non-Currerr Liabiliriec
Curent Li$ilitie8

Toral

10

11

8

Non-CuEenr A56et6

C.sh.od Cash Equiv.leats

Equity ShIc CrPiu.l

Othet Equity

Li$iliri€6
Non-Cur.enr Liet ilitie.

Liabdirics

other CEent Lizbilties

To.al Cutr€nt Liabilirie.

99,60,000.00
(27,97,96r.80)

99,60,000.00

(31,74,389.98)
11,62,0j8206?,85,610.02

1,56,104.00

28,750.00
1,76,3t2.13

26,19qlq
1,81,851.002,02,510.13

13,46,892.m69,88,120.15

L
A6iE of preparation, measuremcnt

.ccounting Policies

FOR AND ON BEI{ALF OF THE BOARD AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE A'I"TACHED

UDIN

Di

IN

A4LI 1

TRIDENT INDIA LII\,4ITE D
&

Th. acompeyios.otcs 4 e integr.l ptt of rhe. fioMcial6uremetrr

\"olr'
CA. Ma;itfl Kun,.Asr^rt

Iiim Reg. No:018075-C
rr{.Nor 40?572

Director For T

D.te:05-07-m21
Place: Ranchi

FOR AGRAISAL & MANTRI
(Chartered Accountants)

ffi
Errrtflltlf,irrtrdlnElllrl s@

Fo

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

Pc
Dlreclor

For TRIOENT INOIA LIMITED

.GL St,e.t"
cooPatY scc(trY

AND LI,\I]ILITILS
2

3



Notcs 3t.3.2021

3,31,853.00

Rs

3,02,9',71.00

Ls.

3,11,853,00

3,54,000.00

655.91

5,585.00

5,98,403.00

3,02,971.00

3,18,000.00

587.0s

1,966.00

3,58,8,16.13
9,58,643.9?6,'79 ,399.r8

(6,26,190.9 7)(3,7 6,428.18)

(6,26,190.9',7)(3,?6,428.18)

(6,26,190.97')(3,?6,428.18)

(o 63)

(0 53)

13

18

17

1

14

15

6

16

(0 38)

(0.38)

Employee benefrt ExPenses

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amottization Expenses

Other expenses

To.al Exp€nseB

Profit/(I-o6s) befiore tax
Tax Expemes
Profit/ (I-o$) after tax(A)
O.het Comprehensive Income for the Year(B)

Total Comptehensive Income for th€ Year(A+B)

E.mitrgs Pet Shate (Nominal Value Rs. 10 Pet Share)

(1) Basic

(2) Dnuted

Basie of pteparation, measurement and 6ignificant

Revenue from Oper^tioDs

Total Revenue

IOR AND ON BEIIAL! OF THE BOARD

For TRIDENT DIA LI[,IITED

Finoncial Ollicer UDIN: Srqo?blJ &AnFqo lt"

&

The accompanying notes are an integral pa( ofthese financial 6tatement

AS PER OUR REPORT O! EI'EN DATE AATACHED

For TRIDE IA LIMITED

CA. lvan;sh KunrAsrawl
Parhe.

Firm Reg, No:018075-C

ItI.Nor 4075?2

FOR ACRA\]iAL & \I-{NIRI
(Chr crcdlccountanG)

Drte: 05-07-2021

!o. TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

For TRIDENT tNDtA LtM|TED J't;G 
"<:.1CDmpanv s.cre$v

P

Oir€ctor

2.3, GANESH CHANDITA AVENUE
KOLII\TA.7Ot)O13, \YEST BENGAL

2021

TRIDENT INDIA LINIITED

Statement oI Profit & fr)r the endcd 31st

31,3.2020

\,i&a



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Statemcnt OfChdnges In Equity

For The Year Ended 31st March, 2021

A) EQUTTY STI RE CAPT 'AI

B.L!c. d .t slst Marcb 2019

ChoAcs h .guity shd caPnrl duing rlc le!
Br,h.c. $ .t 3Lt Mrch 2020

ChtrIrs if, equq shle apnal during th' ved

B.luc€s r. .r 31( Maich,2021

B) OTIIER EQUI'IY

99,60,000.iJo

99,60,000.00

(21.?1,170.83)

(21J1,170.83)

(6.26,790.91
B.ldc. , .. &r ap;l 2019

Ot!.r c@Pth63iv. Inconc fo. th. Y*
B.l4ne r.r 31 Meb 2020

ot!.r co,n!r.he$E Incon€ for the v.f
B.Lnc€ d .t 3,5r M{clr' 2021

(21J1,170.83)

(21J1,170.33)

(6?6J90.91

(27,97.961.E0) 127.t1,961.80)

Q191961.N)
(3,76,428.1E

Q7,t1 94t.81r)
(1J6,423.18)

(I,71,189

CA, M.ahbKm lAEw,l

(.) R.td Nol. 3 ror drurc .trd PoPo.c or re'ed'

Th. .c.@pmyitg !o..s .E u ilt.gd Pcn of 
'het' 

fnrcirl d'ted€nc

FOR AND ON BEITAL! OF T}E BOAID

For IDE T INDIA LIMITED

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DA-IE AT'|ACHED

FOR  GRA\VA! & MAAITRI

(ctrd.i.d Accouanc)

\$rt>r
&

For TRI DIA LIMITEO

UDIN d (qD+rlp6,9F,aorl&u
anclol OlJic*

r.GL srZL

P

. ,""'-ED

Director

{317.rJ89.98)



TRIDENI INI)!4!I}!]:!ED
2r, GANE!!1CM]iD!,!!!!N!!I!!LE!OOA

KOL(ATA ' ?OOOI3 IV'EST gENGAL\

^dju@.ts 
o Po6l/ (Irx)

(+) ldjubmr fo. D.pdi.t oo md Aldbiion E4'n*
(, -Adiusdeor &, rj,:m co*
r+t 

^dGmdt 
rr la3l (Ptu60 m 'rla or Pndr a!*b

rj otu, Ad)dRnB ror *hi.h 4h rff6 r lnr suns n F nro'c crh l-lLM

(+) odE,{djsMb fd Nm_c.$ IEft
AdjulffiB for VGkiaA CrP,t!
(+) Adiutft ({ DecE/ (ll@) b Intnbi6
(+)  d,GmdE for D@/ 0lft*) m Tdde Re@v$L

r+r 
^d'Lshoc 

rG DEro/ ortr) h orha L@or Ad B

t-, 
^a;."*""r".p*, 

rl!1.Ig*)inOrhd r:ffir& \on 
'm6I ^'*6(+) Adi6@.d6 tor Ii@/ (I)ree) i. Ti:'1. Prrables

1.1 rai."--" r- l"*f toGB) in OL\6 crd & Non{uG'( Lilbilibs

(+) Adiu.hlnb f6 Incrc/ (r).ff) in ltovi$om

Nd coh froml (ut d io) ctPdrim'
(+) rnome Td R€tund/ end)
(+) olhdino{M/ (oudld*:) oacah
Nd Otb 6of,/ (qt d i.) OPd iry du&. b€r@ 'rlm'din:4 

ilm
(+) Pre€d. f@/ (!.,@t rod dar.rdiD:tv iGmr

(2,55?)

(+)

(+)

(+)

C.h rcipt t@ eL oi cquity o! dcbr i'sdfrnt of orh- .'ritv
PdeJs ar6l (h(ha o0 L.s Tm'l'nde & Non Tn'.l. lnvEhd6
Csh nov e.n/ (u*d in) lmsins/ obtuina .ontol or subsidixics or 

'thd 
husinds

(+) Prce* flm sde ofTr8ibk As*b
(+) P@.ds &m tle or lnunsbL AsE
(.) Prhse otT.qib,le A!&6

t) PEhse oflnhe,bL At*6
(, cch ldltc dl l@s deived 466/ tepl'ai 6) 0ln6 Pd'ies
(+) Dividcdd/lnEE*ctrlv.d
(+) ?d{rrs fru (P.Yft ro, .iMdni'Y iM.
(+) olAer csh r0.M/ (oullN,

(+) Pderls frm n$!,s sh26
(, P@rds eomatuins D€h."tu6 Nob, Bond.,.t.
(+) PG€.<ls &m b@virer

C) nlr.ynd oaDeh.ie NoE!, B@dr,.E
(-) R.Ply0mt of bo.@ii'ss
(+) Pffids frm/ (p.)t6r tod.rtu dioEyiefl
(+) od6 c6h ind@/ (oufl(M)

nnd.r rh. 'Idird n'.tlDd' m rtoul

(537)

NoGrTt.abov.srt s.d.ofcrshoovhBb..Dprsp.r.d

Tt. rccobpanyitrg troE. .E rn inr.gnl prn of d.,. [n..ci.l 3b..8..r

""si$ik

,{s perouapo ol*!, d&
FoTAGRTiW I& M]{|{TRI

& lll

For TRI INDIA LIMITED

r,DrN, drqol 5Y{4nRD€o\Ydy

Fo' TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

For fRlDEt{f IA LIUiIED

For TRIDENT INDIA D-^l€{"
Sccratary

Olltccr

Oirector

P e -------'-'-"--'
Oirector



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

Note 1

Notes fo. the Fin.nci.l Statement'

I. Corpooteltrformation
Triient Io& Limited ('the ComPany') is r lsted entity incorporated in lndi4 having its

registeted ofice aad principal phce of business at 23' Gan€sh Chandra Av€nue' Kolkata-

700013.

II. B.sis ofPrePat.tion, measurement and significan' accounting policies

II.l Basis of pteparation and m€asutement

Basis for preparation ofAccouots
rhese Enanciar statements have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounung

Standards (rereinafter refelred to as the "Ind AS') as ootihed bv Mnisttv of Cogorate

Affairs pursuant to section 133 of t}le Companies Act, 2013 read with rute 3 of dre

Companies (Indiafl Accounting Staadrtd$, Rules, 2015 as rmeoded &om time to time'

The financial statemeflts have been prepared on accruat and going concetn basis All the

accountiag policies are aPPlied consisteody to a[ the Period presented in the financial

All assets and liabilities have been classiEed as qnent or nonclEot as Per the Comp^nyt

normal operating cyde and other criteria as set out in the Division II Ind AS Schcdule III to

tl'e Companies Act, 2O13.The Company hrs ascertained its oPerating cfcle as 12 months fot

the purpose of curent and noo- curent classiEcation of assets and Iiabilities

Use of Bsrimates
The preparation of dre Enarciul smtments require the management to make estimates and

assumption consideted in tl1e reportcd imounts of assets rnd liabilities(including contingent

Iiabilities) as of the date of the Enancial statements and t}te reported income and expenses

during the reporting period The manqement believes that the estimates used in the

preparation of the finaocial statemeDts are ptudent and rcasonable. Future tesults could

differ fiom these estirnates.

ll,2 Significantaccouotingpolicies:

t.

II

III

Property, Plant and Equipment
(A) Property, Plant and Equipment
Propaty, Plant and Equipments are stated at acquisition cost net ofaccumulated depreciation/

amodsatioq if any, Subsequeot costs for bringing the assets to is working condition for irs
intended use, aie nlcluded ir the assets carrying amount.

I.

& l!,4 ,,/,

B.sb ofMea6urement
These financial stataneflts are prepated uoder t}re historical cost convention unless

otherwise indicated.



rv.

11.

II.

III.

\.II

VIII.

(B) Depreciation
(a) Depteciation is prowided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written dowr V,h,e

CWDD Method. Dcpreciation is pmvided based on useful life of the axets as prescdbed in

Schedule II to the Companies Acq 2013;

@)Assets costing less thei Rs. 5000/- are depreciated at 100% io the yezr of acquisition.

Impairment
An asset is treated as impated when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value.

An Impairment Ioss is charged to the PIoit and Loss Statement in the yeft in vhich an asset is

indentified as impaired. The impaitment loss tecognised in pedod is revesed if there has been

a change in t}re estimate of tecoverable amounl

Irng T€rm Investnent is stated at cost of acquisition. Provision for diminution is made to
recogdse a dedioe, other than temporary, in the value of Investments. Current Invesunents
re cmied at lovet of cost and f,ir v,hre.

Inventories
Inventories are valued rt lower of cost aod oet reatisable value.

Recognisi.ion of Income & Ex?€nditure
Items of income and expenditure ate recognised on accrual and prudent basis.

Taxation
(a) Curent Income Tar is provided by applyiog the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

oo the pro6t for the cunent year.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Conting€nt A6sets.
Provision is recognised in the accounts in respect of present probable obligadons, the amount
of which can be teliably estimated.

Uabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannot be ascenained with reasonable
certai{ty ar€ treated as contingent aad disdosed by way of Notes to the accounts.
Contingeot Assets are oeitler recognized nor disdosed ifl the financid starements.

Prior Period Items
Prior Period items ate included in the tespective
disclosed by way of flotes to accouot.
The above accounting policies ate consistent ftom
in the accounting policies during the yetu.

heads of accounts and material items ar€

year to year and thele has been no change

&

D

&) Defeffed tax assets and liabilities resuking from timing differences between book profrts
and tax profts are accounted for undo the liability rnedrod and measured at substanrially
enacted lates of ta-\ ar the Balmce Sheet date to the extot that there r}lat G reasonable /
vitual certainty that suffrcicDt tuture raxable iocome will be avaitable aginst which such
defened tax asset / virtual liabiliry cao be realized.
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1'RIDENT INDIA LIIIIITED

NOTES TO ACCOUNl'S

b)D.tails of Sharcholde6 holdings mo.e than5% sharc in dre co Pmv

NOIE - 2: Eolitv Shrre Caprlal

Amhoriz.d
r00oo0o nquty sharcs otRs 10/achtotvu2020'21
I6su.d. subsc.il'€d .nd fullv peid

996000 EgDity sbnes of &!. 1o/'@b tuIy paid uP for ved 202G21

a) Reconcill.don of the number of 3h..e8

EquilyShar.s: on 31.01.2021

916,000.00 99,60p00.00Sh{e capital at the begming of tbe yct

tsrousht back durins th. y

Shd. capiul .t the end of the Ye..

A. on 31.03.2021

(R..)

1,00p0,000.00

99,60,000.00

As otr 31.03.2020
(R,)

1 ,00.00,000.00

99,60p00.00

9r.60.000,00 99,60,00000

No ofshares as Anounr (Rs.)

on31.03.2020

996,000.00 99.60,000.00

9,96,000.00

NimalkumMJah (llUD 3,91.120.00

61,000.00

39.2691

6.t215
3,91,120.00

61,000.00

19.2691

6.1245

1,a2,120-oo '15,39 4,52,120.00

NOTE-3: othd Equitv

!) N.te ud Pu.poe of Res.fl.3
Ret.in d Emirgs : Reaifled Oding de thc proits/ 0Gse0 that the comPany has €roed/incured tiud e,le$ my.Lvidends or other

dNtributims paid to i,restors.

45.39

,{s pq rnords of thc compdy, including its rcsisrer of shrcholdea/oembc .fld othd dccl,mtioos recclvcd fron shdholdes regarding b+neicial intcrcst,

the .bovc 6hrcholding (?rcsent botb legrl od b€neficirl oqne.ships ofsh&cs.

c) Tm./.ishb dt..h.d lo eqDity.hde..ti. Co-p-; h^ 
""ry 

one class of eguir7 shucs having e pd value of ts. 10 pc. sh@. Each holder ofcluity shacs is cntided to one vole Pe shr€. lte
.o-p-y ,t'educ" -d p.y" ,.lividcnd in indir Rupccs.The dividends if dy, propossl by the BoMd of Dtector is subjd to the ryProv,l of ihe shtcholdcs io

d,e mduing gcncal metin&

rn the eveot of tiquiLtiod of the cmprny , rhe hold€rt of equiry shues wil be dtidcd to receive remining a$ets of tle cooplny, alier distribution of dl
pcferential @ouo! if asy. TIe .lsEibutioo wil b€ in proPortion to the oumbcr of equity shtu€s hcld bv thc shzreholde^'

b) R.t in d E.mings
As pe. Lit Balocc shet
Iro6t/(b$) Duns dE Yetu

orher comprehmsive Income lor the Ycd
Bdmc. th. @d of 6e y.ar

(2r,97,961.80)

(3,76J28.r8)
(21J1,170.83)

1626,190.91)

NOTE - 4:Tad. Pavnblc

(11,74,389.98) (21,97,961.80)

1J6,312.13 1,56,10,1.00

NIicrc dd Small Entopis

I

TOTAL

&

1,76,312.13 1,56,10i1.00



NQ[Ei5Qrb!!l!4c!!!!!b!]!&!

Unsecured, Cmsidcrcd G@ds

NOTE - loicash And C$h Eouivaletrrs

:ierci?. N!!:9ull!!d!!s5!!]1!!!l

\gg(sate amount of unguoted Invcshtnts

Not. 8: lncome Ta Ass.rs rNed

Nore 9: Orh€r Non-Currcnl Asscrs

As on 31 01.2020

No. of Sb.res r'hounts

25.000 00 25,000.00

25,000.00 25,000.00

198.00 75000
3,?50.001,198.00

TOTAI

TOTAI

TOTAI

26,198,011 28,?50.00

Non-ta<!. Inv.stmrnu (Valued .t Cosi)

Unquoted equity Instrumeots

Io Equity Shues ofAssociates ComPani$'
Eguity shres of Rs.10 cach luly paid uP in
M Nnm,t Kumr 0) Ltd 32,57,400.00 '1,25,6t0.00 32,57,,100.00

4,25,6.10 32,5 7,,100.00 4,25,6.10.00 32,51 ,1oo.oo

32,5t,,100.00 12,57,400.00

ldvdcc Td & ]d Deduacd At Souce

Income 'l d Pdd Agmst Disputed Dcmmd

N{AT Credn Entidcmcnt A/c

Non- Curenr
As on 31.03,2021 As on 31.03.2020

1,61,895.00 1,18,591.00

90,000.00 90,000.00

27,129.OO 27J29.9)

Cufient
As on 31.03.2021 A! on 31.03.2020

12,604.00 33,185.00

87 156.00 8l 00

3,6?,380.00 3,21,076.00 12,604.00 :1,185.00

2.360.00 38,729.00

2,360,00

't5J13.75

38 729.00

15J15.75

B.ln.wirhtank

Union Bank Of Indi. (A/c No. 29604)

8,97.1..11

1J8,60.1.81

89i4.41
2.02912.46

______J!]p!t____ 6ry

31,,r1,01518 3,1,63.767.18

NOTE - U:Loans

Othe.loans & adv.nc€e
llft €curcd, Consdccd (loods

NOTE - 13: Re.nu. Frod On6..rion
Other Openti,g Rdenu€ ' Inerest I"come

31,44,015.18 34,63,767.18

3,02911.00 3,31,85100

3,02.9r1.00 3,31,853,00

&

As on 31.03.2021

No. ofshde6 Amounts

TOTAL



NOIE - l4:EdnloY.e Benefit ExP.n'e€

NoTE - ls:Fi"ncc Co

Int. on Ppfessioorl T{

8,000 00 1,54.000 0113.1

3.18,000.00 3,54,000.00TOTAL

.T'OTAI

TOTAL

304.00

213-05

50.00

190.00

465.97

58?.05 655,97

lssuer Ado;sion Ptresing Fccs

E Votiig Adng@@ts ChdScs

Websit M.int€@cccharc€s
Nlooitoring FDI Cbrges (CDSL)

lGinbu6mmt ofExPeoses

Moflito.inS Foreigfl Iovesdent Lidt

NOTE - 16:Other expenses

750.00

22lO9.A)
10,620.00

7p80.00
1J70.oo

64900.00

2:17 t92.N
4,800.00

350.00

3,500.00

100.00

19,838.00

10,620.00

8,8s0.00

8,850.00

10,620.00

,r00.00

5,900.00

11,800,00

10,620.00

1,385.00

2J00.00
77,124.U)

44,250.@

2,500.00

2,1,1:0.00

76,110.00

9,000,00

2,950.00

11,800.00

32,005.33

59,800.00

2,150.00

t3,97000

3.58.8.t6,13 5.98,103.00

20,650.00

55,460.00

20,650.00

23,600 00

?6,110.00 4,1,250.00

5

&

64900.00

11,411,80



r. Eamins Per Share (AS-20)
Proflt as per Profit& Lss Account Es) A
ilasic / u/eighted rverage No.of Equity -B
Nominal Varue of Equity sLares GS.)
Basic / Diluted Eamings pq Share (RS.)

2020-2027

(3,76,428.18)

9,96,000.011

10.00

(0.38)

2019-20x
(6,26,790.97)

9,96,000.00

10.00

(0 63)

19 No provision has been made h respect of gfltuity prlable as no employee has yet put in qurli('ing pctiod of service for

20. Trxatiod

No provisior fo Income Tax (Cullent tax), is Dade in the cufent yeaI in vicv of the computation of ircome lesulting ifl a loss in
accordance with the provision of the Iocome T.x Act, 1961,and turther, tler€ is no "book pro6l' , as envisrqd in Section 115JB of
the Income Tax Aci

Defered T.x:
The Company has umbsorbed depreciition rnd carried forward losses available for set off under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Hovever, in view of present uncertainty regardiog geneBtion of sufficient futuJe t .able income,net defered td rssets at the yeff
eod itrcluding related dedit/ debn fo the year have rct beeo recog ed in
these accounts on prudent basis.

21 . The Company has mainly one reportable busincs and gcograplucal segmeot md hcnce no funher disclosue is reqGed under
Accounbng Standaid (4, 17 on Segment Reporting issued by drelnstitute of Chdtued Acountants of India (CAI).

22. There was no balaace due to Micro aod Small Dnterprises as defined undet the I{SMED act, 2006. Futher Do interest duing
the year has been paid or payabl€ under the teffis of NISMED Act, 2006.

3l-IUrr-21
4,42,210.00

3l-Mai-20
4,42,210.00

26. Balaices in pfities accouts ac subject to contumation / reconcilation. Apprcpnate adjustmerts, If my , vil be rMde as and
whefl t}le balmces r econcned.

27. Aoy ofthe assets otha than 6xed assets and nod cucent investmots have the oo redisatioo in r]re ordinary couse ofbusiness
equal to the amout .t vhich they ar€ starcd , subject to amours Dot tealise on full and tual setdement / disposaL

28. There are oo mounts du€ aod outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and protection tund.

29. ID view of AccoutiDg Standard 28 on Impaiiement of Assets issued by the lDstitute of Chanered Accountants of lDdia , the
CoDpeny has reviewed its 6xed assets .od does not expect any loss as on 31st March 2021 oD account of imprnment.

&

RED

Ilcome Tu deond reJatiry to A. y. 2011-12 disputed in appeal

The company has temitted Rs. 90000 toward the srme.

e,lridemeot of the beneits

23. There ar€ oo dedvative lostnmerts either for hedging or for speculation outstandirg as at 31st N{arch 2021.

24. There are no long teo cotrtracts as ob 31st March, 2021 fo! which there are material forseeable losses.

25- Contingent Ihbilities oot prcvid€d for iD respect oE-
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tlr€b.nt in .quity .t.,.s
M. Nitrul Kllmr (P) Lrd.

M. Nimd Kllmr (P) lrd.

Nl.Mgi'g Diratd (vith effc.r fllm 5th Scptmbd, 201E)

M.fSing DiGtG (up b 5th S€prflbd, 2018)

M. Nift.l Kumr 0) l&1.

(in) rrdividu.l. / HUF holdilg 4ol. 6 aorc votidg tigh...
Nim.l Ku@r,.io (IIUD

Norcr RcLtcd pdi.. i.v.6..r idmtili.d br th. Md.8ea.nl.
B,T.u..rioa *i6 R.l.rcd Prid: lrrr-lrrdl

8[

3,04971.00

6,00,000.00

i&!-Mrrz!
B&

3J1,855.00

625,000.00

4,25,640.00

31,4{p15.18

32,57,4@.@

3,a,63,76?.18

3l C.qt r / Otd Cmoilmcntr
Ttd. G @ <@i.cr' @ioiig b b. .'@t d on opiul / oth6...Mt.rd tut p,ovil€d td r { 3Lr M.r.h 31,2O2l

3a rDp.cr of Cdid-l9 @ Goins CooeE Alslmprion
'Ih. \vo d I Ic.lth Ol8iniratim rmounccd r globd h.dth €'nMgcncy because of . new shh of (xonrvirus ('covid 19") id chsificd n! ou. beak 6 I
prMdmic on Mrrch u' m20 vhich pos€d lisifica dGtrut tion to husinNs opcations and dvcBdy impicting most of ihc Indlsrier which hls aulted in

35 lop.cr ofcoid-l9 o. rinmci.r St r@c.o
Th. n.6tut hi' @dc rs ss6sl@t of th€ imprl of CO\4D19 on th. compdr! opdrion, , f@ci.l Frf()@mc znd posirid s .r .nd for ih€ .ndcd
3Li oet' 202l.od hd.o..lud.d thai m lhftc ir no imp.d vhich i! aqui.€d ro h. c%nisd in lh. 6l1&d 3urc@ts. Acconlingly , e.djcr&oB h.ye
b.d ord. to dE 6,l.ei,l.bMdn.

36 E6t O@.iog .Led 6. R.F.drg D .
No .dicti,tg d 3i8oi6o.t mo-.diEting ddB h.r <fud b.Nd 3r M.,cr! A2l .rd rb. d.t ot.urho.n.dd of th* nrei2l freiEt!.

32 0lt6.ddnixDl hf()@tiotr pljMt b th. povisioE of p2agaph s ofs.hedulc III to ft€ C@padi€.  d,20l3is eithd oit d d.ppliobl..

3l -llE l.iDci.l rt t.lml! wee r.pp@ed fc isrk by rh. t}@.d of direrm, t iB merinS held on 5$ J uly, ZZI

37 Priq Y.0 C@p6tiv6
psiou yc.l. igus hrvc lxd esrcupd / redrssifsd eh.o6 ocess.ry to coG?ond wnh rhc curcor yEls ch$ifation / disclosurc.

For TRI T INDIA LIMITED

For TRIDENT DI LIMITE

For th. b.h.lroftt. Bo.rd ofDirecto6

For TRIDENT tNDtA LtMtTED For TRlUL..
P

Director
rf:eL S'^x/-

CoEFny SccrctLy

\
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Gl
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR:S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF TRIDENI INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statem€nts

Opinion

We have audited the rccompanying consolidated financial statement TRIDENf INDIA LIMITED

('the Compafly') and its associate companl comptising the Consolidated Balance Shect as at March 3t
2021, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (rncluding Other Comprehensive tncome)' the

consotidated statement of Changes in Equity and the consolidated Statenrent of cash Flows fot the yeat

then ended, and notes to the financial statemeot including a summary or the sigflificant a(counting

policies and other explanatory information @teinafter tefered to as "the consolidrted financial

In our opinion and to the best of oul ioformation and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforcsaid conso[dated financial statements give the informrtion requned by the Companies act2013

('the Acc) in the rnanner so requhed and give a tme aad fait view in confotmity vith the lndian

Accounting Stzndar& prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian

Accounting Staodaids) Rules, 2015, as amended, ('Ind AS') and other accounting principles generallv

accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of dre Group as it March 3l' 2021' ot its
consolidated loss and other comptehensive income, consoli&ted chrnges in equity and consolidated cash

flows fot the year ended.

Basis fot Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standatds on

Auditing (SAs) specifred unda section 143(10) of the Act. Or:t responsibiJities uflder those St ndards are

tuther described in the Auditor's Responsibiljties fot dre Audit of the Consolidrted Financial Statements

section of our report We are independent of the Gtoup in accotdance with the Code of Ethics issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountans of India (ICAI) and l,e have tu16lled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance widr the ptovisions of the Act. We believe thrt the audit evidence we have

obtzined is suficient and applopriate to provide a basis for ou! audit opinioo on the consolidated

financial statements.

Emphasis of Nlatter

we draw your atteotion to Note 34 to the consolidated Eiuncial statements, as regards the managemeot's

assessment of the financial impact due to restricrions and conditions related to Covid-l9 pademic

situation. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this maner.

Key Audit Matterc

Key audit matteJs are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were ofmost significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the cunent period. These matters were rd&essed in the

context of our audit of the consolidated frnancial statements as a whole, and in foming our opnion

L
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thereoo, and we do oot ptovide a sep*nte opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are

no L€y audit mrttels to be comrnunicrted in our tepon.

Inlormetion Other than the Consolidated Financial St tcmcnts atrd Auditols ReportTh€teon

The Companyt maoagem€nt and Board of Directon ate responsible for the preparatioo of the other

iafomrtion. Thc odrer information comprise the information indude io the Company's annual tepon,

but do€s oot indude th€ consoli&ted Enaacid statemeflr {d our auditor's repon thereon.

Our opinion on thc coosolidat€d Gnancial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not crptcss any forrn of assunnce conclusion thereon.

Io connection .rith our audit of the consol.i&ted Iinancial stat.ments, out responsibility is to read dtc

other information and in doing so, consider whether drc other information is mrtelialy inconsistent with
thc consoli&ted 6!.dcial statements or our knowledge obtained during the couse of our rudit or
otherwisc appears to be mat€rially misstated.

It b6ed otr the vork ve have performed, we conclude that ther€ is i marerial misstatem€nt of this other
infomation; we lre tequired to repolt that facr W€ have nothing to repott in this regrd.

M.o.gemends Responsibitity for th€ Coosolidatcd Fi.nnci.l st t€ment5

The Companyt management and Boad of Directon are responsible for the preparation and presentacion
of these consolidrted 6.nancial statcmeots that give a tru€ rnd fai. view of th€ consolidared star€ment of
rffairs, consoli&ted pro8t/ loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated chinges in equity and
coosolidated cash llows of the Group in accordance vith the Ind AS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India" The Boatd of Directon of the Company and of its associate included in the
Group ate tesponsible for maintenaace of adeqr-rate accountiog records in accordrnce with rhe ptovisions
of the Act for safeguatding the assets of the Group and fo! p!€venring and detecting ftruds and other
ireguLdties; selectioo aad applicatioo of rppropriate accounting policies ; m.king iudgments rnd
cstimrtes that are rercombl€ and prudeaq and desigrl implementation and maintenance of adequate
int€oal Enancial contlols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accrracy and completencss of
the eccounting records, relevant to the preparation and ptesentation of the consolid.ted f,iancial
statements that give a tlue and fan vie., and ar€ free from mate;al misstatement, vhether due to fraud o!

In preparinS the consolidar€d financial statements, the Bozrd of Directors of the Company rnd of ia
associate included in the Group are tesponsible for assessing t}re Group,s.bility to con!,ue as r gomg
concem, disclosin& as applicable, matters r€lated to going concem and using the going coocem basis of
accounting unless rnanagcment eithcr intends to liq'idate the Group or to cease opcrations, or has no
redistic altemativ€ but ro do so.

The Board of Directon of the Company and of its associate included in the Gtoup are also tesponsible
fot overseeing the Enancial reporting process of the Group.

&M4
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G.
Auditoas Responsibili.ics for the Audit offie Consolidatcd Financial S.a.€ments

Our obiecives are to obtain reasooeble assunnce rbout whether the consolidat€d 6nancial strtements as

a whole are free flom material misstatenent, whether duc to &aud or €rror, and to issue a. audrtor's

rcport thet includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high l*el of msurince, but is not a guamnte€

thet an eudit conducted in accordaace vith SAs vill aluays detect a material misstatemeflt when it exists.

Misstat€ments can arise from fraud or erot and are considered mrterial if, individualy or in the

rggrepte, they could reasonably be expected to inlluence the economic decisions of usen taken on the

besis of these coosoli&ted finaflcial statemeflts.

As pirt of an audit in rccordencc with SAs, ve exelcise ptofcssioiial judgment rnd maintain professional

slrcpticism droughout fic rudit Wc elso:

lndentift rod assess the lisks of matelial misstatemcnt ofthe consolidated Enaocral statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,

rnd obtain audit evidence that G s,.rf6cient and appropdate to ptovide a brsis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting r mateirl misstatement resulting ftom fraud is higher thifl for one

resulting from etot, as fraud many involvc collusion, forgery intentional omissions,

misrepresentrtions, or the ovenide ofinternal contlol

Obtain an understanding of intemal frnancial controls relevant to thc rudit in order to desigr

rudit procedure that rre appropriate iD t}re cLcumstances. Under secrion 1a3(3)(D of the Act, ve
are also responsiblc fot expressing our opinion on whether the Comprny and is subsidizry

inco+oreted irr lodia, has adequate intemrl financirl contols system in place and the operatmg
effectiveness of such contols.

Evzluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used ud the reasonable of rccomting
estimates and r€lat€ disclosures made by managemenL

Conclude oo thc appropriateness ofmanagement's use of the going concem basis of accounting
aad, based on thc audit evidence obraine4 wh€ther r matetial uncertainty exisrs lclated ro evmts
or conditions thet may cast signiEcarlt doubt on the abilig of the Group to continue as a going
concem. If wc conclude that a material uocertaioty exists, we are requled ro draw atrenrion itr
our auditot's repott to the related disclosutes in the coosolidated Enancial statements or, ifsuch
disclosue are in.dequate, to modiry our opinion. Our conclusions rrc based on t}re audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our audito!'s report. Ho{,ever, turulc events or conditions
mey cause thc Group to cease ro continue es a going concem.

Evalute thc ovcrall preseDtation, sEucture and contenr of the consolidated finl'lcial stiterDenrs,
induding drc disclosures, and *'trethet the consolidated Enancial statemena lepreseot thc
underlying trrnsrctions and events in a manner rhat achieves fai! presentarioD.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidcnce regarding the financial informarion of the entities or
business activities vithin the Group to €xpless an opioion on th€ consotidated Enancial

&M
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statements. We are resPonsible for the direction' supervision rnd pedormance of the audit of th€

n""'ad ",*"-'"t' 'i'uch 
efltities included in the consolidated financial statements'

We believe thrt the au& evidence we have obtained is sufEciert and approPriate ro Provide r basis for

our audit opinion on t!€ consolidated fimnci'l statements'

\0e communicrte witl those charged with govemance of the Companv and its rssociarc ioduded in the

";;;*"".,, 
statements of which we are the independeot audrton regarding' among othet

"*."."i" ,r,-"a """Pe 
ard timing of $e audit and siSniliczir audit Endings' including anv sigoificant

deiciencies in i^ternal coneol that we inde"tifv duriog our audit'

We also ptovide those charged with govemrnce with a statement that we have comPlied {'ith relevmt

;;-6;"-."," '"s,,G i'dependeoce, and to communicrte vith them.au.relationships and odrer

;;" ,i", rnuy r""so',,"b11b' thought to bear on our independence' a'd n'here applicabl€' telated

srfegurr&.

Othe. M.ttet

Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic and the lockdown and othet restrictions imposed by the Gover'meot

and local authorities, the audit processes were caried out on a work ftom home basis' rvith necess'ry

*"J", ta.""U"".""d explanations being ma'le available bv the managemeDt th'ough digital medium'

Out opinioa is not modified in respect of the above matter'

Report on other Irgal and Regutatory Requirement8

L As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, brsed on our audit we teport that:

r) We have sought and obtaiaed all the information and explznations which to the best of

our kno"iedge and beliefwere necessary fot the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid

consolidated firuncial statemerts'

b) ln our opinion, ptoper books of account as requiied bv hw relating to pteparation of

rheaforesaidcoosolidatedEnancialstrtementshavebemkeptsofatasitapperrsfrom
our examinations of those books'

c) The Coffolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of ?rofrt and Lss

(including Other ComPrehasive Income), Consolidated Sutement of Changes in

iq.'ity 
"r,a 

O. C""*lidated Statemeot of Cash Flow dealt with bv this Report are in

aSreemeat vith tle relevrnt books of account maintained for the purpose of prepantion

of the consolidated inancial statements'

d) In our opidon, the aforesaid consolidated tuancial statements comply vith the Ind AS

speciied undet Section 133 of the Acq rerd with Rute 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules,2014.

I
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e) oa the basis of the wtitten teptesentations received from the directors of the Company

as on Mrrch 31' 2021 taken on recod bv the Boald of DLecton of the Company and

ofiaasso&te,noneofthe&ectorsisdisqualifiedasonMarch3l'2021frombeing
rPPohted as . dilector in tedn of Section 164 (2) of dre Acl

D with resPect to thc .d€quacy of the intem'al fiflancial conttols over Enancial reporting of

ttrc Comprny and ia associate and the opereting effectivcness of such contfols' ref€r to

olr.r scParate RePort in "Annexu'c A"'

w-lth resped to the othe! mltt€ls to be included in tle Auditor's Rcport io accordaoce with RuIe

rr of tll co-p"f"s (Audit and Audnon) Rules, 2014, as amendcd in ou! oPinioo and to the

best of our hformltiofl end according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company docs not have any Pendiflg litigations which would impact its inancial

position.

ii. The ComPrny did not hrvc.ny loDg-te!6 conttacB includidg deli tive contracts for

**rich detc *tre aoy mat€d,l fo'eseeable loses'

iii. Ther€ w€le no rmounts which were tequned to be transfered to the Investor Education

aod Protection Fund by the Companp

Wlth respect to thc othcr matters to be included in the Auditor's RePort h accord^nce with thc

requiremeots ofsection 197(16) of the Acg rs amended:

Accordiflg to thc infomation and explanation giv'tr to us and brc€d on out armhation of the

*"".a,, i*" i" "" *-uncretion paid to the &ectots duriog the cr:trent vear' The Miristry of

Corporate Afflils hrs not ptescribed other details under section 197(16) which are tequired to bc

cornmedted uPon bY us.

*r\"o'

UDI\'r d rq ofStd 6oco 6P 38 r r

3
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ANNEXURE (A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

G.efeEed to in per.grrph 1 (0 udder TePott on Other l-egal and Regulatory Requiremens' section of

our report of wen &tQ

Reporr otr rhe Intcm.l Financial Controb Ovet Financial Reporting under Claure (i) of Sub-

scctiotr 3 of s€ction 1d3 of the ComPahics Act, 2013 ('the Act")

ln conjunction with our rudit of the consolidated 6nancia.l statements of the Company as of and for the

year ended March 3! 204 ve hrvc auditcd the intemal Enancial controls over 6narci21 fePorti'g of
TR.IDENT INDIA LIMITED (heleinafte! ref€rred to as "ComPany').

Menagement'e Rcapoosibility for Inaem.l Financial Conttols

The Boaid of Di!€ctols of the ComPany is resPonsible for establishing and rnaintaining intemal financial

cootrols based on the intemal conttol ove! 6nancial teporting cdteria established by the Company

coasidering the csscntial components of intemal control stat€d in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Intemal Financial Contlols Over Fin:rcid Reporting issued by the Institute of Chaneted Accountans of
Iadia ('the ICAI'). Thesc responsibitities indude the design, implemeotation and m.ifltcrnnce of
:dcquete irtemal Enencjd cootrols that wcre opcrating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient

conduct of its business, induding adhetence to Company's Policies, the safegurding of is rssets, the

prevefltiofl ard detection of frauds and enots, the accuracy and completeness of ttre accounting recotds,

and thc timely ptcp*rtion of teliable frnrncial information, as tequired under the Act.

Auditot'B Rcspon8ibility

Our !€sponsibility is to erpress an opinion oa the intemrl Gnancial cootrols ovet fmncial reporting of
the Compaay, brsed on our audir We conducted our audit in accordance widr the Guidance Note oo

Audit of Intemal Finaocial Contmls Over Fimncial Reporting (the "Guidance Note') irsued by the

lnstitut€ of Charteled Accountants of India and dle Standards on Auditing prescribed undet Section

143(10) of the Comprnies Act, 2013, to the exteot appliceble to an audit of intemal financial cootols.

Those Sundards and the Gui&nce Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perfom the audit to obtein reasonable assurance about whether adequete intemal financial controls over

6nancial reporting wes established arrd maintained and if such conaols operated effectively h all matuizl

Our au& involves petforming procedures to obtaiD audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

Edaacid cootrols srstem over financial reporting and th& operating effectiv€ness. Our rudit of intemai

fioeacid cootrols ovct financial reponing included obtaining rn undentrnding of intemrl frnancial

controls ovet Enancid reporting assessing the risk thit . materirl weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and openting effectiveness of intemal control based on the rssessed nsk The

procedutes sdectcd depend on thc euditot's iudgment, induding thc assessment of the risks of matetial

misstatement of drc Enancial statemens, whether due to fraud or eror.

We believe that the audit eviderce we have obtained is sufficient rnd appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the intemal financial controls system over frn;Lncial reportiflg of th€ Complny.

t
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Me.ning oflntemal Firxanci.t Contrcls Ov€r Financial Repotting

A comprny's intemal financial conaol oser financial reporting is a P'ocess designed to provide

,-sor"ln "*r-"* 
regatding th€ reliabilitv of fina'cial teporting and the pteparation of financial

sBrcmmtsforcrtemalpurposesinlccordancewithgenerallyecceptedeccountingprhciples.A

""-p""ra 
t,.-, f-""ial control o'er Enancial reporting includes those policGs md-procedures that

at ;;; ,. the maintenance of tecotds that, in 
'*sonable 

detai! accuatelv and. rai.rlv reflect the

i'losa"ti-'s ".a 
dispositions of the assets of the comPerv; (2) Provide lcesonable assurancc that

ttriisactions are recorded rs necessary to permit prepafition of frnancial stitement itr accordatce with

s"o"r"Uy ""c.pt"d 
rc"ounting principles' and that receipts aod expenditues of the company are beiog

il;;i;; ;;.d,".. -iri *,r".i,"t"'" -rnagemmt and directors of th companv; and (3) provide

,e."oo"bl" """,*n"c 
r"gr.ditg Pree€ntion o! timely detection of unauthotized 

'cquisitiofl' 
us€ disPosition

of the company's assets that could have a material effect oo the Enancial statements'

Iohcrcn. Umitado of lntcmal finencial Controls Ov't Enancid R€potting

Because of the inherent limitrtiofls of intemal frnaacial conrots over finaocial teporting including the

possibility of collusioo or improper menagement ovenidc of controls, material misstatements due to error

i, r.",a'-", o."* 
",,a 

noi U a.t "t"a 
Aho' proiections of anv waluation of the 

-intmal 
Enancial

coottols ovcr fnanciat repofting to tutute Pedods are subiect to tle risk that the intemal finencial conEol

over inancial rcpocing may become hadequate because of charges h conditions' or that the degee of

coDpliancc \rith the Polides or Ploc€dules may deterioatc'

Opiniod

In our opinion, to the best of ou! infomution and according to the explanations given to us' the

Co-p-y tr", in rll material .esPects' an adequate internal finaocial controls systern ovet financial

r.p"nlri *a such iotemal inancid conuols over financial repodrg were operating effectively as at

fvf'"."fr-ff,zozf,basedontheht€malcontloloverEnancialreportingcriteriaestrblishedbythe
Compi$y consideling the essential comPonents of iotemal control stated h the Guidance Note on Audit

of lxicrrrl Finaflcid Contlols Over Financial Rqortiog issued by the Institute of Chanffed Accor:ntants

of Indir.

FoTAGRAWAL & MANTRI
(Cbdtrftd ANutart!)

\F.rba
CA- MANISIT KUMAR AERAVAL

M)'1o.4O7572
FRN:0r80754

&

UDI\'j drqo I5T{A 6RF Bp?gl r
Dan:0547-2021



613?56200
t24p76.@

33,729.m

31.1.2020

3p31.00

54,06366.00

l,67JEo.m
2,360.00

11,1.2021

1,068.00

65,53,.101.0051,17,61Lq

2,03292.91

31,14,015.18

12,604.00

226:t0t.o2
34$3J61.14

11,185.00

33,59,912.15 31.23,653,20

't,02,71 ,051.2091,17,586.15

2

l

4

5

6

7

8

l0
l1
8

C..h ed C..b F4uiELnt3

o.d Non-Curcnr U.bili.i..

Equit/ Shre C.piul

otd Equity

Tndc l')ayablc
()thq Cu(mt Li.biliris
Tohl Curmt Urbilni..

Prcperty. PLnt m,l Lquipm.lt

Inv6tocnu

Oth.r N@{!dni As*ts
ToBl Non-Cud.nt A!..r.

No.4@6t Li.bilitic.
D.ff4d tr IibiltiN (ncq

99,60,000.00

00:4921.9E

99,60,000.00

1,32N,N
69,15,076.02 r,00,92.200.20

1:t6)12.13
26,198.00

1,56,10.1.00

28J50 00

91,37,586,r5 1.02,77.05.1,20

Drb of prcpdllon, oc..BDc.t .od dgnific..l
I

FOR AND ON I]ETIALFOFTHE IOARD AS PER OUR REI'ORT OF EVEN DA'I'E AT'TACTIED

For TRTDENT tNOtA LtMtTED
&

\$s)a0
ITEDN

Oflicer uDrN: ltru 0 ? ({ AhfraeP ?871

For TRID

FOR AGRAVAL & II{ANT&I
(chanercd A.cou.ran$)

CA, nl2nish Kt'n., Asn$zl
Fim R.s. No:0180?5-C

Ilt.No: ,1075?2
D.tq 05&-2021

PZ
Oirector

F6 TRIDENT INDIA LIMITEO

J'6/* Sf'A
cooPrnY se66terY

23, GANEsH CHANDRA AVTNUE

xorKATA -700011. \AIEST BtN6Al

INDIA LIMITED

AND

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED



31.3.202031.3.2021

Rs.

3,31 53.0071.00313

.+03.00

354,000.00
655.97

5,585.00

l 13

3,18p00.00
587.05

1966.00

97

(6,26,790.97\(3,76,428.18)

3,31,274

(2,95,516-971
(7,80,696)

(11,51,124\

(0.30)

(0.30)
0
(1

1 6)

I 6)

11

1

14

15

6

16Deplecia6o! md,\oortlzationExPenses

Total ExPenses

Profit/(Lss) beforc tax

Tq Exp€$.
Profit/(Irss) arte( ta
Sh c ofProlit ofAssociate

P.ofit/ll,o55) to. the Yclr (A)

o.t.. d-o*r'*"i,. l"come for $e Year (B)

i.Jc.-o*n-"i'" r'comc fo( rhe Year (A+B)

E.mioF Per Share

(1) B.sic
(2) Ditured

Bsis of PreP atiod, meassemenr 'nd 
significaot

Employee bereEt

CA$2hhh Ku,,,, Asn*,]

LIMITEO

&

\$ua
nrrrS0I

Direar.!r

LIMITED

of thesc ftnanci2l stztement
The .ccompanyi.g notes are an

FOR AND ON BEHALF OFTHE BOARD

For TRIDENT I

AS FER OUR REPOiA OF EYEN DATE A'TTACHED

FOR AGRAVAI & IITANTRT

(ctudercd Accoun'rnG)

Pao.r
Fim Reg. No:018075'C

M.No:407572
UDIN:

Fof TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

tuo?61

For TRIDENT INDIA

J'IAL
ComPa'ly

LIMITEq

"SP"el.s..(L'i
P.-

Oi€ctor

2021

A\ENUE
-?00013,KOLKAT

NDIA
CIIANDRAGANESH23,

BENGAI\vEST
31stcndedthcfotLoss&Profitof



TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED
Consolialated Statem€nt OfChanges ID Equity ForThe Year Ended 31st March' 2021

A) EQUITY SHAITE CAPITAL

BalaDce as at 31st March, 2019

Changes in equity share c2pital during the rcar
Bilarce as at 31st March,2020

Changes in equiq, sl:xre capnal dulng dre year

Balances as at 31st Ma.ch,2021

B) OTHER EQUITY

Balance

99,60,000.00

99,60,000.00

Other
Comprehensive Total

As at 31st March,2019
Balance as at lstApril 2019

Pro[t/(oss) for dte year

Other comprehensir-e Incom€ for the )car
Balance as at 31st March,2020

A! at 31st March,2020

ProEt/Qoss) for the yerr
Otler comprehensive IDcome for drc year

Balanc€ as at 31st March,2021

427,711.17

4,2',7 J11.11
(2,95,5"t6.97)

7,32,200.20

1,32,200.20

(11,57 ,124.t8)

1,32,200.20

(11,57,124.18)

(10,24,923.98)

(a) Refer Note 3 for natue and pupose of rcsen-e

Th€ accompanying notes are an integral part ofthcse finan.ial statements

FOR AND ON BEHAIF OF TI-IE BOARD

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED &

(10,24,923.e8)

REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED
AGRAWAL & MANTRI
(Chartered Accouniants)

\ttD-
Director ll. Direc(o. CA, IIa n ; sh Ku n ar Agn'+'al

Parlner
fhm Reg. No: 0180?5-C

NI.No: 407572

UDIN:

Date: 05-07-2021

Plac€: Ranchi
onctol OlJicer

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

orluDr51d 6troap3st I

FOT TRIDENT INDIA LIMITEO

L't-"l" St*l
CoaPcnY S'cd6P4

Okector

99,60,000.00

1,32,200.20

Res€rve aod SurPlus
Reiain€d
Earnings

427,111.17

4,21 J',\'l .1',7

Q,95,516._9'1)

ri



TRIDENT INNIA LIIII'TED
23. O NESH CHANDRA AVENUB
TOLXATA ,?OOOT]. \VEST BENCAL
Con{lid2..d C2rh Flor Sarm..r
For rh. Y..r Endinr u.rch3l, mzl

,{diu!hE b Po6!/ (Lo.)
(+) Adiulffir 6rD.?cni! !d AMidin F4@*
(+) 

^diututfo.Fi!.Gcod(+) Adiurotn, fdlBl (Po60 on sL oaFEdj 
^!6(+) Odd ,^diu..@E fd llih dh.nEr E In€lg or linEiog Cih lrlov,

(+) Oil'cr AdjurlG! aor N6-c.h lco
(+) SIEE lnlotuof^ln E
Ad,urdBn fo. Wo*!'g C.ebl
{+) 

^diu!@o 
tuDcs-/ o!@)inl.6d;

(+) 
^diotun 

feD@-/ (.l]*) hT ad.REiv$h
(+) Adju'@is ro. D@&/ {n.dE) in othd cu6t AlEt
(+) ,ldiutr,tnr 6trD@&/ 0@) b Oth.r cl:@r & No.-crld^'B
(+) 

^djumnt 
aor I@/ (DEe) in ad. PrFbl€.

(+) 
^di@n 

6.I@/ (Ddg*)bo66c!@r& N 4ul€ttnbilli.
(+) 

^dildeo 
6.1@/ (DL@&) i, Povnin

Nd cd n@/ (uel in) oFdbd
(+) lffiT, r.6!d/ (P.iD
(+) ottEin0ov,/ {odou) orcsh
Nd c,[ Em/ (ut d n, Opabs 6B b.fet qtudiEy cE
(+) Po...d! 466/ (prmr ao4 -e.di!.y irc4

(3J6,r23)

t3?

(r,30,690

u,531

12514

(1,25.794

(+) C6L l*io f,D6 oL of .qlity or dcbt i.lhlEt oao.h.r.nnty
(+) PE ..d. foo/ (Pu6.eo0 LdsTd Tnd€ & NdTnd.I.vfu
(+) C.rh lLs al6,/ (!.d in) bo,i.s,/ obdni4 @ndn of Nb.ili,q o. odE bu.i@
{+) P@1. fm d.of TeSibL -A.6
(+) Po@i! rnn.Lollnt g$LAld
(.) Pudr&of TrAibLAd
O AElI*of bnlgl'L^t6
(+) cjb 

^.tre.rl 
brlr @i\td fm/ (Ep4cl b) otts Fns

(+) Dieidai/ Inffi Eiv.d
(+) Pc..d, fdr/ (F lEr 6r) 6@.diEy il@
(+) oln( 6h i.aorl (st0ry,

(+) P,!-.d. foo iui!8 .h.d
(+) Pllrl' fmihi.s D&ner NoE1Bord!'ic
(+) Poa.d. foE bo@ins!

C) r.p.rffitoaD.6.n@NoE,Donl.,e
(.) n4.ylIn, oabo@i,I.t
(+) P@r. f6h/ (hrnn fo4 dmodri.r, i!.d
(+) ott r6h i.Ilo0r/ (@i0@.)

(531

Not! Ti. rhov..ur.D.nr ofc..h flow hd b..n pr.prEd u.drr dr rl.diEcr nrih.di r. ..! our itr Ind AS 7!rsui.nr.nrofCrsh Flows.

ft. .&Epmyina no6 e a ilc8al p.d of dE fimtu.*h.di For TRTDENT tNDtA LIMITED

r\s p€r oui npon ol ekn drt
For AGRAVAL a nl,,\ NrRI
(C8ltuEdA@unLnu) \

\sltX
CA MriL (m.r Asn*.I

l',t- No -,t t?l
fRN - 0a075{

P.

For TRIDE

0irprror

INOIA LIMITED

Dire.ror

uDN, aPr Lt0I slP AAflfig pzb1t DIRECIORS

For TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED

N6/^ gtql.
coEFny s.ltrtrry



TRIDBNT INDIA LIMITED

Note 1

Notes to the Financial Statements

I.

II

Corporate Iolormation
Trident India Limited ("the company') is a listed entity incorpotated in India, having its

registered offrce and principal place ofbusiness at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata-

700020.
Basis of prepatarion, measurement and sigtrihcant accounring Policies

i) Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements:

The Consolidated Enancial statements have been prcPared on the l$totical cost basis'

The Coosotidated fioanc,ral statcments of the Company hawe been ptePared to comPly

ldth the Iodian Accounting Stafldards (Ind, AS), induding the mtes notihed uoder the

televant provisioos ofthe ComPaflies Acq 2013.

The company has one Associate and no Subsidiary and Joint Ventue.

The Previous yeat frgutes have been regrouped/ reclassified, whetever necessaty to

coo6rm to the cult€flt yeat plesentatiorl

ii) Principlee of consolidation:

The consolidated Enaflcial statements relate to Trideot Indi. Ltd., (the Company) and

The associate com

The Consolidated linancial statemetrts have been prePared of the following basis:

a) Investment aod share of pro6t of Associate Company has been consolidated

using the equity method of accounting as laid down in Accounting Standatd (AS)

23-" Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial

Satements" speci[ed uodet Sectioo 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 tead uith
RuIe 7 of the Companies (Accouflts) Rules, 2014. The lnvestment is initially
recognized at cost and the carrying amount is increased ot decreased to
recognize the iov€stot's share of profit or loss of the investee after the
acquisition date.

b) The fnancial statements of the Associate in the Consolidation are dmwo up to
the same accounting date as that ofthe Company i.e., March 31,2021.

c) As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using

trniform accountiog pol.icies for like ttansaction aod othet events in similat
ctcumstances and are presented in the same manner as the Company's separate

Eoancial statements.

Other signilicanr accounting policies :

These are set out uflde! "Sigai6caot Accounting Policies" as given in the Company's
standalooe fi nancial statements.

t

% of Holding
(as on 31.03.2021)

% ofHolding
(as on 31.3.2020)

Name ofSubsidiary

Kumar (P)M Nirmal
Lrd.

44.91

considered in the consolidated financial statement is:

44.91

III.
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Nqllira.AlcalNrl

TiIDENT INDIALIM|rED
23. CANESII CH NDRA AI'ENUE
|(OLKAAA .,,OOOII. \IEST BENGAL

NorF . a Eui.y shd .raid

r0o00OO Errdig rL,g of tu. 10/*i lot r8 2DUl2l

rru{ .ukqit d fd .!rlh did
996@0 quig lhld of tu, 10/+h 6rlv pid up foi ).{ 2r2r}21

.) lmLin olrh mo6.i of .!.6

EqdtY 56.g:

ShE oFrr r 6. b.sins,'S ol d. t{

Aoughi ha.l dErl8 th. Id
ShE c+i.l . .h. .nd ohb. yd

b)D.r.il or Shr.hold.n h!!ft'3. @ fir 5% .he. ln rh. Co'Pdv

N6d hDtrlu (IUD rP1.l20lr0

Cirndn Lrh.ld 6l,u[@

Erdr oa.hc mp6r, iduding it qld of
dr .hoE 

'hEhoE{S 
Epcdt holi ksC ud b.tuaEi,, ow..h+3 or rh2g'

NqlEl'Aoqlsqs

NOTE - {llr.dc Prvablq

.) Nrlu ud Pu.po.. ol R.ere.
R.dr.dEEnns.tRcunadllding@d,cpot6/(loncr$rlhe.mPmyhddu\l/incurcdtiudrt16'rvdivid"drororh"di'tibudoBpd

Po6/0^) Dd's 6. Y{
PrDit/06) rnd Tr DdinS dt Yd
Po&/(Id) &ihbL rd ApFd?ln&E

1)\NUr 121,111.11

0rJ7J2{r3) (2'rsjl6.c4

.) l@ /6i6n d..h.r! 6 .$nry .be.
TL. C@po, tI ont @ d! ol.qLity .6,g hdnS r P* vda ol tu. 10 pB ltc E*h h''lds oLqui', thc i olrLd b oE rcE ,o lhtE''lt'

-ip..r i.at ..a p.n a'ia.,,a ;I;[o" r,+-.IL e'i{.d ir -t, Pero..d tt 6' Dorn of DGd n 
'!bid 

o a' rpetrd or tl:
.bElEIda. n d. @ !f gi6l Gd,,g.

!n6.do{IaiL*Eolti.aoF,tlEholda.o{.$!trhEvi[b.add.dbttdE6ri.i'f.5ofrt'@l!dr''Jd&!ilui-o"'ll
pcfE I;l( 

'f 
!t. TL &si& e h. i. PoF.non 6 dr nmhd 6r.$it itaB h.ld b, dr rhEho0d'

o0r,r,e2l.93) rJz:!o.20

2s,000.00

26.t93.00 2A,7s0.00
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M Nirul Kumr rP\ Lrd

Not 3r l.cotr Td A*.k lN'd

,nvr@'Iu & Tu Dd(ed A Sol@

Il1@ T! Prd Axad Drpued D€!]](l

MAT ccan DnddeMr  /c

Ne er oln rNoFcllllutlnd

UdEut{ CosA.ed GoqL

NOTE ' rocash Aod C2sh Eouivzlenh

NOTE - ll:Lao3

lt .t Slsr Mrrch 2021

No. ofShlE.

4.2s,610 6r,rtj62.00

D ASSrlre bdr erlu of eqmn' if,!6@mo

i')F4uiy doutd,Git

O Tte fdiqifl oainEstu't in ssolE @mPev s ol Mch ll X2l

odsmrrcod oI Anounrorcrp 'l Shm-ol Po{
R'ren' Acqunron K'r'G

&su4r'u

No$ Clftnr
At on 3L0l.2O2t At m 3L03 202)

1,61,395,00 1,13,t 1.m

90,00J.m 9O,000'0o

27.729-tfi 2112t!NJ

A. o.3l.l)3.m2r L on,l0l mm

12,604.00 11 135 00

125?,{01.00 (16.59,62t.m) 21.',(9 {& OO 54'06 366 00

a^h in hed ( ! cdifici bY dt flfl44n'",

U.ion B&LOfl.dia ( /c No. 2960'a)

U .ord, Con.id€td tur

NOTE - 1J: ReEnu. Frm OFarion
Otler OP.a$g R$..8 _ InEer Ituone

31

&

No! rnd. rnErddi (Yrlud 
'r 

Coii)

Unqud E{uil ln'am"t
ln Ecuo Shar vr^srcile' cmpr 'r_
Eguq sh,d,I Pi.lt')crh fullt PJ ut'n

Add. Sht of Potr. id AlEittd for th' ,tr

&,3bt M"h m2o

No.ofShG Anoun!



NoTE - lr:Fnolovee B.neli Erft,]m

NqlEiliifneele$

NqIEJ,jq!&E!l.[q

lssEr Adn4sion loccl$.g Fer

Lvodn{ 
^[&gem,r 

Crlu's€

W.h.ir MrnMce Chr*d
Monibars FDI ch.lge (cDsl-)

R.iibu!:mmt oa Exp.nsd

Mooidins Fetn l.rsddt tioi.

15,460.00 I,ri10.00
76,n0.00 4r,2t0.00

II



17. Eeming Pcr Sharc (AS-20)

Pro6t es p.r Pro6t & Irss Account (Rs) - A
B.sic / W.ightcd rvcragc No.of Equity -B

NomiMl vduc of Equity sharca ES.)
B.sic / Diluted Eeminss po sh"r" (RS.)

2020-mzl
(11,57,124.18)

9,96,000.00

10.00

0.16)

2019-2020

(2,95,5\/,.e7)

9,96,000.00

10.00

(0.30)

18. No provisioo bls bcco E dc id !€spcct of gntuity Ply$le as oo cmptoyec hrc yet put ia qudifying pcriod of sewicc for

eotidement of thc benefits

19. T.x.tior
Currcat Tax:
No provision fo Incomc Tu (Curcot t2x), is mad€ in thc cutIeot yczr itr vi€w of the computatioo of incomc rcsultiry is r loss

in rccordmcc widr thc provision of drc Incomc Ter Act, 1961,rnd 61rt}ter, thele is no "book ptoit" , rs covisrqd io Scction

115JB of thc lncone Trx Acr

Dcfct cd T.x:
Thc Comp.ny hrs unabsorbcd dcprc&tioo rad caEi€d forward losses availablc for sct-off und€r thc Incomc Tax Act, 1961.

Howcv€r, io vicw ofplcscot uccltainty regtding generation of suf6cient tutrue taxable income,net defered tax asscts at the

y..r efld iocluding rclrtcd crc&/ &bit fo thc yeu hav€ flot beefl recognied in
these accouas on prudent basis.

20 . The Comprny has mrinly onc reportabl€ business rnd geographical segment rnd hence no further disclosurc is requled
uoder Accouoting Standard (As) 1 7 on Scgment Repoting issued by thelnstitute of Chatered Acourtants of India flCAD.

21. Thdc wes no balencc duc to Micro rnd SodI Entcrpriscs rs deEned under the NISNIED act,2006. Futher no i.tercst
dudng thc ye.r hes bcen paid or pryable under dre tetm! of MSNIED Act, 2006.

22- Th€rt e.r€ no deriv.tivc lnst m€nt! either fo! hedging ot for specu.letioo outstznding as 31st March 2021

23. There ue no long tcrm contrects zs ob 31st l\Iarch,2021 for which there are matetial forseeable losses.

24- ConuoSent liabilitics not provided for in resp€cr ot-

locomc Tu derD.od rehtiog to A. y. 2011-12 disputed in appeal

The coop.ny h.s rcmittcd tu. 90000 tow*d thc sda

31-Ma..2l
4,42,210.00

31-Irlar-20
4,4\210.00

25. Balanccs io prties lccounts arc subjcct to conffmrtioo / reconciliarion. Appropdztc rdjusmenls, lf any , \ril bc madc rs
and when thc balances are recoocrled.

26. Any of the $s€ts other thrn 6xed ass€ts rnd no! cu{ent investmots have the on reahsation in thc ordinary course of
bEin.ss €qu.l to thc emount rt l,hth thcy ltc stated , subject to rmouots not rerlise on ful and 6nal settlement / disposal.

27. There re no amounrs due rnd outstaDding to be crcdircd to Iovestor Education and prorection fund.

28. Io viry of AccounrinS Strnd.d 28 on Impanem€lt of Assets issued by th€ Insritute of Chrrtered Accoudtrnrs of India ,
thc Company hrs rcvieved its 6xed rssets end does not apecr aay loss es o' 3ls. Ma.ch 2021 on account of irnpaitment.

L



u.t or R.ld.d Prdi.. (& id.nrifi.ir by .h. M.Drin.n.)
(i) K.y Mma€lnmr r.mo..r:

2e R.Lcd P.dy Dbcldurc3

For TRIDE T INDIA LII'

A.ci...! (Ini.!h.Dr .e F! 'h. 
.quit n rhod)

lnlim M. Nim,l kur b) lil

Ea BE

$ C..nd / o,h.r Commnn.nR
r .*..-d",@e-b..rou4dd.rp,L ofi.,.dradoorPrc\d.dforrdih'MrEhil.)0!l

]l orbd .ldieorl iiolfrdon l)un6t 6 6. 9o!nio!, ofpa.4n h t of &hcdul. III b th. ComP&ics Acr, 2nl3 is eitnr nn or nor rppliBblc'

32 Th. Fmci.l !ul@6 wr. rppov.n n nsE b n\. Boz'd or diftroc, d i. l!rl;9 held on thJulv2021

l, I6pd ol Covidl, on Coins Conc.o &.mpdm
rti woaa u.a'l o'eo;"r;on -""-c-r 1Cob, h.,rdr @6sdcv 6sre orr ocv.hin of collEtiar Ccovid re) od 

'rra;i'a 
ih d bcn 31

p-.a-i. - ru*r ir, zom .u.r F-d '{darcd 
dlnpdd b bui"o! opdrion' md .drca.ly npr&g no{ of rhc Indshli ldich hr aiital i.

r,t IEp-r orcovid-I9 on Fisnci.l Srcm..t
Tr; --,s-*r b- -"d. - **.l!nt orrh. imP-t ot COVIDIc o. d. Comp..ls oP.did3 , 6n{i.1 pEfomrc ud PGirino s n od ld &' 
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TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED 

Regd Off: 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700 013 
Tel: (033) 2211 – 5493 E-mail: triindialtd@gmail.com CIN : L52110WB1985PLC196555 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
 

Regd. Folio/DP ID & Client 
ID 

 

Name  

Address of the 
Shareholder No. of 
Shares Held 

 

 

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting place) (Annual General Meeting – 30th September, 2021) 

 
1. I hereby record my presence at the 37th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on 

the Thursday, 30th day of September,2021 at 02:30 P.M. at 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 
Kolkata – 700 013. 

 
2. Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy Present. 

 

3. Share holder/Proxy holder willing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to the 
meeting and handover at the entrance duly signed. 

 
4. Share holder/Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his/her copy of Annual 

Report for reference at the meeting. 
 

5. Please read the instructions carefully before exercising your vote. 
 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 
 

EVEN 
(E-Voting Sequence 

Number) 

USER – ID PAN/ SEQUENCE NO. 

   

E-Voting Facility is available during the following voting period: 
 

Commencement of E- Voting End of E- Voting 

Monday 27th  September, 
2021from 09:00 A.M 
(IST) 

Wednesday 29th September, 
2021 till 05:00 P.M. 
(IST) 
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FORM NO. MGT-11 PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant To Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
              CIN                 :   L52110WB1985PLC196555 
              Name of the Company     :    TRIDENT INDIA LIMITED 
              Registered Office              :     23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700 013 
                Name of the Members : 

Registered Address : 
                E-Mail Id                 : 

    Folio No./Client No./ DP ID 

    I / We, being the member(s) of.....  shares of the above Company, hereby appoint. 

   1. Name___________________________                  Address .________________________________________________ 
                E-Mail Id  : _____________________________     Signature __________________________________or failing him 
 
               2. Name.________________________             Address _________________________________________________ 

                E-Mail Id : _________________________             Signature ___________________________________or failing him 

 
   3. Name __________________________              Address  __________________________________________________ 

                E-Mail Id  : _________________________            Signature : _________________________________________________ 

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us on my/our behalf at the AGM of the 
Company, to be held on Thursday, the 30th Day of September, 2021 at 02.30 P.M. at 23, Ganesh 
Chandra Avenue, Kolkata – 700 013 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 
resolution(s) as are indicated below. 

 

 Resolution For Against 

 Ordinary Business   

1. To Consider; approve and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated 
Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2021, the Profit and Loss Account 
and Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended on that date together 
with the Auditors Report thereon and the report of the Board. 

  

2. To appoint Mr. Prakash Chand Sethi (DIN: 01004493) who retire 
by rotation at this AGM and being eligible offer himself for re 
appointment. 

  

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors 
a. To fill Casual Vacancy 
b. For a period of Five Years 

  

   Special Business   

4. To Appoint Mrs. Kanta Bokaria (DIN: 09278050) as an Independent 
Director of the Company . 

  

Signed  this ………………………………………day of ..................... 2021 

Signature of Shareholder………………………………………………………………… 

Signature of Proxy holder(s)…………………………………………………………… 
 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered 
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 
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	Item No. 3:
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